
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Commission 
 

Tuesday, 11 December, 2012 at 6.30pm 
in Council Chamber  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Friday, 30 November 2012 
 
For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents 
referred to in Part I reports, please contact Elaine Walker on (01635) 519441 
e-mail: ewalker@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission to be held on Tuesday, 11 
December 2012 (continued) 

 

 
 

 
To: Councillors Brian Bedwell (Chairman), Dominic Boeck, Jeff Brooks 

(Vice-Chairman), Keith Chopping, Marcus Franks, Dave Goff, 
David Holtby, Mike Johnston, David Rendel, Tony Vickers, 
Virginia von Celsing, Quentin Webb and Emma Webster 

Substitutes: Councillors Peter Argyle, Jeff Beck, Alan Macro, Gwen Mason, 
Graham Pask, Andrew Rowles, Julian Swift-Hook and 
Keith Woodhams 

Other Officers & 
Members invited: 

  

 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1.   Apologies for Absence  
 To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any), 

 
 

2.   Minutes 1 - 10 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 

Commission held on 30 October 2012. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members. 

 
 

4.   Actions from previous Minutes 11 - 16 
 To receive an update on actions following the previous Commission 

meeting. 
 

 

5.   West Berkshire Forward Plan December 2012 to March 2013 17 - 26 
 Purpose: To advise the Commission of items to be considered by West 

Berkshire Council from December 2012 to March 2013 and decide 
whether to review any of the proposed items prior to the meeting 
indicated in the Plan. 
 

 

6.   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Work Programme 27 - 30 
 Purpose: To receive, agree and prioritise the work programme of the 

Commission, the Health Scrutiny Panel and the Resource Management 
Working Group for the remainder of 2011/12. 
 

 

7.   Items Called-in following the Executive on 29 November 2012  
 To consider any items called-in by the requisite number of Members 

following the previous Executive meeting. 
 

 



Agenda - Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission to be held on Tuesday, 11 
December 2012 (continued) 

 

 
 

8.   Item Called In following an Individual Decision: Proposed parking 
charges at Burdwood Centre car park, Thatcham 

31 - 62 

 Purpose: To review the Individual Decision relating to the proposed 
implementation of revised parking charges at Burdwood Centre car park, 
Thatcham. 
 

 

9.   Councillor Call for Action  
 Purpose: To consider any items proposed for a Councillor Call for Action. 

 
 

10.   Petitions  
 Purpose: To consider any petitions requiring an Officer response. 

 
 

11.   Homelessness Scrutiny Review To Follow 
 Purpose: To consider and agree draft recommendations arising from the 

scrutiny review into homelessness in West Berkshire. 
 

 

12.   Review into Adult Social Care Eligibility Criteria - Proposed Terms of 
Reference 

63 - 70 

 Purpose: To consider and agree the proposed terms of reference for 
reviewing the Council’s Fair Access to Social Care eligibility criteria. 
 

 

13.   Health Scrutiny Panel 71 - 72 
 Purpose: To provide an update on the work of the Health Scrutiny Panel 

 
 

14.   Resource Management Working Group 73 - 74 
 Purpose: To provide an update on the work of the Resource 

Management Working Group. 
 

 

15.   Scrutiny Recommendations Update 75 - 78 
 Purpose: To provide the Commission with an update on the progress of 

recommendations resulting from scrutiny reviews. 
 

 

 
Andy Day 
Head of Strategic Support 
 

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation. 

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045. 



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT 
Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 
TUESDAY, 30 OCTOBER 2012 

 
Councillors Present: Brian Bedwell (Chairman), Dominic Boeck, Jeff Brooks (Vice-Chairman), 
Marcus Franks, Dave Goff, Mike Johnston, David Rendel, Andrew Rowles (Substitute) (In place 
of David Holtby), Tony Vickers, Virginia von Celsing, Quentin Webb and Emma Webster 
 

Also Present: Andy Day (Head of Strategic Support), Ian Pearson (Deputy Corporate Director 
(Communities) & Head of Education Service), Jason Teal (Performance, Research & 
Consultation Manager), Councillor Gwen Mason and Elaine Walker (Principal Policy Officer) 
 

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting: Nick Carter, Councillor David Holtby and David 
Lowe 
 

 
 
PART I 
 

55. Minutes 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 18 September 2012 were approved as a true and 
correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to the following amendment: 

• Item 52, first line: ‘Agenda Item 13’ be changed to ‘Agenda Item 12’. 

56. Declarations of Interest 
Councillors Emma Webster, Dave Goff and Marcus Franks declared an interest in 
Agenda Item 10, but reported that, as their interest was personal and not prejudicial, they 
determined to remain to take part in the debate and vote on the matter. 

Councillor Tony Vickers declared an interest in Agenda Item 12, but reported that, as his 
interest was personal and not prejudicial, he determined to remain to take part in the 
debate and vote on the matter. 

Councillor David Rendel declared an interest in Agenda Items 12 and 14, but reported 
that, as his interest was personal and not prejudicial, he determined to remain to take 
part in the debate and vote on the matter. 

57. Actions from previous Minutes 
The Commission received an update on actions from the previous meeting and made the 
following comments: 

• Paragraph 2.4: Councillor Vickers advised the Commission that the Newbury Town 
Centre Task Group had not met as expected, so the Parkway Development would be 
discussed at the next Resource Management Working Group. 

• Paragraph 2.12: Councillor Rendel suggested that the response only applied to 
experienced project managers and asked what guidance was provided for those less 
experienced in managing projects. Councillor Rendel requested that the guidance be 
updated to highlight more robust measures be taken when considering the risk of 
projects being delayed or failing.  

Public Document PackAgenda Item 2.

Page 1



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 

The Commission reviewed the proposed Scrutiny Topic Acceptance Criteria and made 
the following comments: 

• Councillor Rendel requested that auditor recommendations should be a criterion for 
the acceptance of a scrutiny topic. The Commission agreed that criterion two be 
amended to read ‘There is evidence of poor performance within this Service Area, or 
weakness in the Council’s performance or practices (i.e. through performance 
indicator data, experience of Members, internal or external auditor findings, etc)’ 

• Councillor David Rendel expressed concern that the third potential criterion for 
rejecting topics was too broad and could be used to reject topics subjectively. 
Councillor Jeff Brooks suggested it be amended to ‘Where the Chairman and Vice 
Chairman agree that there is restricted scope to influence or change the current 
practices (e.g. budgetary constraints, control over external agencies, etc)’. 

Resolved that: 

• Project Management guidance be amended to highlight more robust measures be 
taken when considering the risk of projects being delayed or failing. 

• The criteria for scrutiny acceptance, Criterion two, be amended to read ‘There is 
evidence of poor performance within this Service Area, or weakness in the Council’s 
performance or practices (i.e. through performance indicator data, experience of 
Members, internal or external auditor findings, etc)’. 

• The potential criterion for rejecting scrutiny topics, criteria three, be amended to read 
‘Where the Chairman and Vice Chairman agree that there is restricted scope to 
influence or change the current practices (e.g. budgetary constraints, control over 
external agencies, etc)’. 

58. West Berkshire Forward Plan October 2012 to January 2013. 
The Commission considered the West Berkshire Forward Plan from October to January 
2012. 

Councillor Brooks noted that an Individual Decision that was to be considered in 
November was not shown on the plan and questioned whether the plan was up to date 
and accurate. 

Resolved that the Forward Plan be noted. 

59. Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Work Programme 
The Commission considered its work programme and that of the Health Scrutiny Panel 
and Resource Management Working Group for 2011/12. 

The Chairman requested that the work plan be updated to reflect the completion of the 
scrutiny review into Domestic Abuse. 

Resolved that the work programme be updated to reflect the completion of the scrutiny 
review into Domestic Abuse. 

60. Items Called-in following the Executive on 18 October 2012 
No items were called-in following the last Executive meeting. 

61. Councillor Call for Action 
There were no Councillor Call for Action. 

 

Page 2



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 
62. Petitions 

There were no petitions to be received at the meeting. 

63. GCSE Results 
(Councillor Emma Webster declared a personal interest in Agenda item 10 by virtue of 
the fact that her cousin was a teacher in West Berkshire. As her interest was personal 
and not prejudicial she determined to take part in the debate and vote on the matter). 

(Councillors Dave Goff and Marcus Franks declared a personal interest in Agenda item 
10 by virtue of the fact that they were school governors in West Berkshire. As their 
interest was personal and not prejudicial they determined to take part in the debate and 
vote on the matter). 

The Commission considered a report (Agenda Item 10) concerning the current 
attainment levels in GCSE English and Mathematics in West Berkshire. 

Ian Pearson presented a summary of the report, advising the Commission that the results 
presented here were not yet validated, and that this would take place in the coming 
months. Ian Pearson commented that: 

• There were five maintained secondary schools and five academies in West Berkshire; 

• The reported results were lower than those expected, and predicted, for secondary 
schools in 2012; 

• The issues reported nationally regarding the English GCSE grade boundaries had 
impacted on results; 

• Three of the ten schools had improved their Mathematics achievement by more than 
10%; 

• Responsibility for improving grades in autonomous schools (academies) now fell to 
teachers, Headteachers and governing bodies. 

The Commission expressed their disappointment that West Berkshire schools did not 
appear to be capitalising on the advantages of the relative affluence of the area, and 
commented that indications were that West Berkshire’s students would be expected to 
perform consistently better than the national average. Councillor Rendel was concerned 
that the performance of schools in the district had been trending downwards over the last 
three years despite presenting better figures than the national average for two of those 
years. Councillor Rendel asserted that a better measure of performance was the change 
over time as this would have revealed the downward trend. 

Following an in depth discussion and questioning by the Commission, Ian Pearson was 
able to provide the following responses: 

• The five academies within West Berkshire were defined in legislation as independent. 
The Council provided some services to the schools, but had no direct responsibility 
for their performance. Headteachers were responsible for the general management of 
the school and for the recruitment of good teachers. Academies’ performance was 
ultimately overseen by Ofsted and the Secretary of State; 

• The role of the governing body was to review the performance of the school. This 
required a clear explanation of performance figures to be presented to governors, and 
for governors to have the skills to set appropriate targets, scrutinise and challenge the 
school and the Headteacher to ensure the best teaching was being provided to 
children at all levels of ability. In the case of poor performance, Ofsted would make 
the final judgement after considering the standards of teaching, leadership and 
governance; 

Page 3



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 

• The level of support that the Council was able to provide to schools was dependent 
on the level of core service provided to them, and the services bought back by the 
school. Influence was very limited where services were not bought back; 

• Approximately 40 pupils had not achieved 5 A*-C grades, who would have had there 
not been an issue with the grading of GCSE English papers; 

• Schools had been concerned by two issues this year; the changes to the grading, and 
the introduction of a new syllabus for which schools did not feel they had been fully 
briefed; 

• In considering what action to take in relation to the grading of GCSE English papers, 
and in discussion with the Portfolio Holder and Headteachers, Officers had decided to 
write to Ofsted, Ofqual and the Secretary of State. This communication had taken 
place prior to the court case aimed at overturning the decision of the exam board to 
move the grade boundaries by 10%, which was led by professional associations, 
independent schools, academy chain sponsors and approximately 6 Local Authorities. 
West Berkshire had not been involved in the court case; 

• The realignment of grade boundaries would have affected all grades. English GCSE 
attainment would now be considered when entering certain Universities; 

• Ofqual had not ordered GCSE English papers to be regraded, but had ordered that 
free resits be offered to all those affected. It was recognised that for pupils leaving 
education, they would be unlikely to take advantage of the resits, unless they later 
sought advice from Advizer (previously Connexions) and were recommended to take 
this route; 

• A subject leader network was in place in order to generate improvement in English 
outcomes. This could involve sharing knowledge or consultant advisors if required. An 
update on the work of this network would be requested by the end of the year; 

• Once the results were validated, benchmarking would be undertaken with national 
figures, those for the South East, and those of statistical neighbours. This was 
undertaken annually; 

• The Government had announced plans to amend the way in which GCSEs would be 
carried out from 2014 onwards. This would not affect those taking their exams in 
2013; 

• The use of the Pupil Premium was investigated in a national report produced by 
Ofsted and published in September 2012. It was concluded that in some cases the 
funding was not being used wisely. The Pupil Premium was intended to be used to 
provide support to identified students (for example to fund tutoring, teaching aids, etc) 
to improve their performance. The Pupil Premium was seen as a long term 
investment for each pupil in receipt of it. Schools should be clear which pupils on their 
role were entitled to the funding. Ofsted had provided in their report some suggestions 
as to how the information could be provided to governors in order that they were able 
to properly hold the school to account; 

• Closing the gap in achievement between SEN and non SEN pupils was looked at in 
detail by the Education Service; 

• Whilst the analysis indicated a difference in performance between schools in the East 
and West of the district, there was no identified geographical reason for this; 

• West Berkshire should be aiming to achieve performance in the top quartile of the 
country. Individual schools should be aiming to improve to the next quartile, and 
ultimately the top quartile. 

Page 4



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 

Councillor Mike Johnston commented that the performance of academies should be 
compared alongside maintained secondary schools as attainment at GCSE was the 
result of several years of teaching, and could not be attributed to a single year as an 
academy.  

Councillor Jeff Brooks acknowledged the improvement in Mathematics performance over 
the previous year, but agreed that influence over the performance of schools was limited 
and suggested that to overcome this more Members should become school governors; 
and the Council’s key accountable measures should include measures to enable the 
Council to monitor more closely the performance of schools. 

Councillor Jeff Brooks requested that the Portfolio Holder for Education be invited to a 
future meeting to comment on school performance. The Chairman agreed that this item 
might be requested to return to the Commission in early 2013. Ian Pearson suggested 
that in addition one or two Headteachers be invited to attend. 

Resolved that: Ian Pearson be invited to a future meeting in early 2013 to discuss 
progress in school performance. In addition the Portfolio Holder and one or two 
Headteachers be invited to take part in the discussion. 

64. Key Accountable Measures and Activities 2012/13: Quarter One 
Results. 
Jason Teal introduced a report considering the quarter one key accountable measures 
and activities for 2012/13. Jason Teal informed the Commission that further contextual 
information had been included for the 2012/13 reports in order to provide further 
background and narrative to the Council’s performance figures. The additional 
information included contextual data for West Berkshire provided by other agencies (such 
as unemployment levels and crime data), and information relating to the volume of work 
being undertaken by the Council. 

There were 49 measures in total compared to 39 in 2011/12. 11 measures were reported 
on an annual basis as they were only available at a single point in the year. Of the 
remaining 38, 28 were reported as green (on track to be achieved by the end of the 
year); 7 measures were being reported as amber (behind schedule, but still expected to 
be achieved by the end of the year). None were reported red. Data was unavailable for 3 
measures at the time of print. Supporting commentary had been provided for the amber 
measures in the main report. 

Jason Teal confirmed that the targets related to the annual or year end figure and that an 
amber outturn indicated that the activity was behind schedule but was still anticipated to 
be completed by the year end. 

Jason Teal advised the Commission that the figure presented for the rate of change for 
the repeat instances of domestic abuse had been reported incorrectly and should read -
1.1% against a Thames Valley Police Force average of +1.1%. This measure should 
therefore be green. 

Councillor Rendel requested that the performance information be updated in time for 
each meeting of the Commission. Jason Teal responded that the purpose of the report 
was to provide a snapshot of activity for quarter one, and that it was outside the 
parameters of the report to provide real time updates. The Chairman reminded the 
Commission that the purpose of bringing the performance report to the Commission was 
to provide an indication of the level of performance in order that the Commission could 
judge whether further investigation would be needed in any particular area. 

Councillor Goff acknowledged the increase in the number of adult learners, but 
questioned why the use of libraries had reduced over the last year. Jason Teal advised 

Page 5



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 

that the rise in adult learners had come about due to the introduction of a particular 
programme. The Chairman advised the Commission of national reports that library use 
had reduced and that this had been partially attributed to the ease of access to 
information from the internet. 

Councillor Franks requested that the information relating to planning appeals be broken 
down into those being decided by Committee and those not. 

Councillor Rendel commented that not all of the amber indicators included a commentary 
of what action was being taken to address the issue. Jason Teal responded that this 
information was requested as part of a template in the preparation of the report, but was 
not always forthcoming. The information presented was that provided by service areas at 
the time of going to print. Jason Teal further advised that this point had been raised by 
Councillor Rendel at a recent Executive meeting and that he was preparing a written 
response. The Chairman requested that the response be circulated to all members of the 
Commission. 

Councillor Rendel requested clarification of the supporting commentary for the activity ‘To 
reduce the proportion of children becoming the subject of a child protection plan for a 
second or subsequent time’, and in particular the phrase ‘..when it is clearly in their best 
interests.’ 

Councillor Rendel was concerned that the Performance Monitoring Task Group had not 
met following its initial meeting, and had not had sight of the proposed target for the 
2012/13 reporting. Councillor Rendel queried why this task group had not been 
reconvened. 

Councillor Franks asked how many owners of empty homes had been identified. 

Councillor Franks further asked how many planning applications were rejected as invalid 
within a short time of the decision date. 

Councillor Johnston asked whether the National Planning Performance Framework 
(NPPF) could be used in appeal retrospectively and requested that the appeal figures be 
broken down to illustrate this. 

Resolved that: 

• The Head of Planning and Countryside to provide a break down of the number of 
upheld planning appeals decided by a Planning Committee and those not; 

• Jason Teal to circulate the written response to an Executive question posed by 
Councillor Rendel regarding the activity being undertaken to address amber 
indicators, to all members of the Commission; 

• Clarification to be provided of the supporting commentary for the activity ‘To reduce 
the proportion of children becoming the subject of a child protection plan for a second 
or subsequent time’, and in particular the phrase ‘..when it is clearly in their best 
interests.’; 

• Jason Teal to clarify why the Performance Monitoring Task Group had not been 
reconvened following its initial meeting; 

• The Head of Planning and Countryside to inform the Commission of the number of 
empty home owners that had been identified; 

• The Head of Planning and Countryside to inform the Commission of how many 
planning applications were rejected as invalid within a short time of the decision date; 

• The Head of Planning and Countryside to inform the Commission of whether the 
NPPF could be used in appeal retrospectively and to provide a breakdown of appeal 
figures to illustrate this. 

Page 6



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 
65. Domestic Abuse 

(Councillor David Rendel declared a personal interest in Agenda item 12 by virtue of the 
fact that his wife was a GP in West Berkshire. As his interest was personal and not 
prejudicial he determined to take part in the debate and vote on the matter). 

(Councillor Tony Vickers declared a personal interest in Agenda item 12 by virtue of the 
fact that his wife sometimes worked with victims of domestic abuse. As his interest was 
personal and not prejudicial he determined to take part in the debate and vote on the 
matter). 

Councillor Quentin Webb introduced the final report of the Domestic Abuse Task Group. 
Councillor Webb thanked all of those who had taken part in and supported the review. 

Councillor Webb advised that 16 witnesses had provided evidence and had shown that 
overall the different agencies were working well together but the task group had concerns 
over resilience. The recommendations put forward were intended to improve 
effectiveness and to address the issues that had been identified. 

Councillor Brooks acknowledged the volume of work undertaken during the review and 
that it had been thorough and useful. Councillor Brooks made the following points: 

• Councillor Brooks was not confident in the costs to West Berkshire of domestic abuse 
as he did not believe it was possible to be so precise given the subjectivity of the 
costs involved; 

• Councillor Brooks questioned the broad statement regarding the lack of engagement 
from the health service. Councillor Webb responded that the PCT (Primary Care 
Trust) had been involved in the review and had provided information to support the 
view. Councillor Gwen Mason added that the engagement of GPs had been a 
recommendation from the Pemberton Domestic Homicide Review which had not 
proven to have been sufficiently implemented; 

• In paragraph 49 Councillor Brooks would have preferred to have seen evidence to 
support the statements made. Councillor Webster confirmed that these figures were 
available and could be inserted; 

• Councillor Brooks was concerned that the presence of recommendation 5 provided a 
let out clause to any incoming Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) and suggested 
it be amended. The Commission agreed to amend the wording to ‘In the event that 
the desired outcome at recommendation (4) cannot be achieved, the Council would 
need to review the implications of this decision.’ 

• Councillor Brooks requested that recommendation 24 be amended to remove the 
requirement for training for all staff, but instead to require awareness raising for all 
staff, with training for those in identified posts. 

Councillor Vickers requested that the minutes from the task group meetings be circulated 
to members of the Commission for information. The Chairman requested that these be 
treated as confidential. Andy Day advised the Commission that the full set of papers 
referred to in the final report were available to view in the Strategic Support Unit. 

Andy Day suggested that the final report be amended to include a list of witnesses, and a 
list of the background papers referred to. 

Councillor Vickers asked whether there were plans to reconvene the task group in order 
to address issues where full information had not been available. Councillor Webb 
responded that the task group would not be reconvened, however the recommendations 
requested the provision of improved information. 

Page 7



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 

Councillor Webster commented that this had been one of the most challenging and 
valuable pieces of work she had been involved in with the Council, and stated that 
although the recommendations had implications for budgets and resources, the task 
group had felt it would not be appropriate to remove a recommendation for fear of it being 
rejected, but instead to lay out all recommendations as were appropriate for the review 
and make it clear how challenging this area was. 

Andy Day advised the Commission of a number of typographical errors that had been 
identified, and assured the Commission that these would be corrected, along with the 
agreed amendments, prior to submission to the Executive. 

Resolved that: 

• The final report from the Domestic Abuse Task Group be approved for submission to 
the Executive subject to the following amendments: 

• Paragraph 49: Provision of data to support the statements made; 

• Recommendation 5 to read ‘In the event that the desired outcome at 
recommendation (4) cannot be achieved, the Council would need to review the 
implications of this decision.’; 

• Recommendation 24 to remove the requirement for training for all staff, but 
instead to require awareness raising for all staff, with training for those in identified 
posts; 

• The inclusion of the list of witnesses, and a list of the background papers referred 
to; 

• Elaine Walker to circulate the minutes from the task group meetings to members of 
the Commission; 

• Elaine Walker to correct typographical errors identified in the final report. 

66. Homelessness Scrutiny Review Scoping 
The Commission considered the proposed scoping document for a review into 
homelessness in the district. 

Councillor Franks suggested that the South East Region of the National Housing 
Federation be approached to contribute to the review as they would be able to provide 
information regarding trends in homelessness and information as to how their members 
were supporting Councils. Councillor Franks suggested there would then be no need to 
invite individual Housing Associations. 

Andy Day advised the Commission that he had been asked by the Chief Executive to 
commission a mystery shopper exercise for the Housing Service. This had been 
undertaken by Shelter through email and face to face meetings. A report of findings had 
been produced and was currently with the Service Area for consideration. Andy Day had 
confirmed that the report would form part of the review process, and would be available 
prior to the review meeting in November. 

Councillor Vickers suggested that people who had experienced homelessness and had 
been through the process, either with the Council, or other agencies, should be invited in 
order to provide a personal viewpoint. 

Councillor Webster asked what contingency had been put in place to account for the 
possibility that a witness might not be able to attend on the day, and suggested that 
those invited be asked to provide a summary of how they saw their role. 

The Chairman requested that members of the Commission register whether they would 
be attending the review meeting. 

Page 8



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 30 OCTOBER 2012 - MINUTES 
 

Resolved that: 

• South East Region of the National Housing Federation be invited to contribute to the 
review; 

• Elaine Walker to circulate the mystery shopper report prior to the review; 

• Invitation be extended to people who had experienced homelessness and had been 
through the process, either with the Council, or other agencies; 

• Those invited be asked to provide a summary of how they saw their role. 

67. Health Scrutiny Panel 
(Councillor David Rendel declared an interest in Agenda Item 14, by virtue of the fact that 
his wife was a GP in West Berkshire. As his interest was personal and not prejudicial, he 
determined to take part in the debate and vote on the matter.) 

The Commission considered a report (Agenda Item 14) on the work of the Health 
Scrutiny Panel (HSP). 

Councillor Webb advised the Commission that the work programme had been updated 
and listed those items being brought to the December meeting. 

Resolved that the report be noted. 

68. Resource Management Working Group 
The Commission considered a report (Agenda Item 15) on the work of the Resource 
Management Working Group (RMWG). 

Councillor Vickers advised the Commission that the Council Tax benefit changes had 
also been discussed at the previous meeting and that this was still an area of uncertainty 
with no clear direction from central Government. 

Councillor Vickers also advised that discussion was taking place regarding the reporting 
of rental income as this was currently combined in a total figure rather than being 
reported separately. 

Resolved that the report be noted. 

69. Scrutiny Recommendations Update 
The Commission considered a report updating the progress of scrutiny 
recommendations. 

Resolved that the report be noted. 

 
(The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and closed at 9.15 pm) 
 
 
CHAIRMAN ……………………………………………. 
 
Date of Signature ……………………………………………. 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



 

West Berkshire Council  Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 
 

Title of Report: Actions from previous meetings 
Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 11 December 2012 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To advise the Commission of the actions arising from 
previous meetings 

Recommended Action: 
 

To note the report 
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 942 0196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk  
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Elaine Walker 
Job Title: Principal Policy Officer 
Tel. No.: 01635 519441 
E-mail Address: ewalker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 4.

Page 11



 

West Berkshire Council  Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 
 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 This report provides the Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission with an 
update on the actions arising from its previous meeting. 

2. Resolutions 

2.1 Resolution: Project Management guidance be amended to highlight more robust 
measures be taken when considering the risk of projects being delayed or failing. 

Action / response: Kevin Griffin will amend the guidance at its next revision. 

2.2 Resolution: The criteria for scrutiny acceptance, Criterion two, be amended to read 
‘There is evidence of poor performance within this Service Area, or weakness in the 
Council’s performance or practices (i.e. through performance indicator data, 
experience of Members, internal or external auditor findings, etc)’. 

Action / response: This action is complete. 

2.3 Resolution: The potential criterion for rejecting scrutiny topics, criteria three, be 
amended to read ‘Where the Chairman and Vice Chairman agree that there is 
restricted scope to influence or change the current practices (e.g. budgetary 
constraints, control over external agencies, etc)’. 

Action / response: This action is complete. 

2.4 Resolution: The work programme be updated to reflect the completion of the 
scrutiny review into Domestic Abuse. 

Action / response: This action is complete. 

2.5 Resolution: Ian Pearson be invited to a future meeting in early 2013 to discuss 
progress in school performance. In addition the Portfolio Holder and one or two 
Headteachers be invited to take part in the discussion. 

Action / response: This item has been added to the work programme and a date 
is to be agreed for early 2013. 

2.6 Resolution: The Head of Planning and Countryside to provide a break down of the 
number of upheld planning appeals decided by a Planning Committee and those 
not; 

Action / response: Between 1 April 2012 and 30 September 2012 (Q1 + Q2): 

• Applications determined = 1,317 

• Delegated to Officers = 1,274 (96.7%) 

• Determined at Committee = 43 

• Number of Appeals = 37 (equivalent to 2.8% of applications determined) 

Page 12



 

West Berkshire Council  Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 
 

• Number of appeals allowed = 13.5 (36%). The 0.5 refers to a split decision. 

• Appeals against delegated officer decision = 33 of which 10.5 (32%) were 
allowed. 

• Appeals against Committee decision = 4 of which 3 (75%) were allowed. The 3 
allowed had office recommendation for approval. 

The above is considered by Officers to be consistent with the normal operating 
workload and performance and raises no cause for concern. 

2.7 Resolution: Jason Teal to circulate the written response to an Executive question 
posed by Councillor Rendel regarding the activity being undertaken to address 
amber indicators, to all members of the Commission; 

Action / response: This action is complete. The response was circulated by email 
on 9 November 2012. 

2.8 Resolution: Clarification to be provided of the supporting commentary for the 
activity ‘To reduce the proportion of children becoming the subject of a child 
protection plan for a second or subsequent time’, and in particular the phrase 
‘..when it is clearly in their best interests.’; 

Action / response: Mark Evans has advised: 

This is a complex performance indicator designed to identify cases where poor 
quality assessments lead to children being made subject to multiple child protection 
plans.  

Typically a child protection plan is kept in place for 6-12 months and ends when 
parents have either made the changes required to address the professional 
concerns or other action is taken to protect the child/ren (e.g legal intervention). If 
a plan ends and it becomes necessary to implement a subsequent plan within 12-
24 months it strongly suggests the decision to end the previous plan was 
premature and the assessment flawed.  

However there are some circumstances where it is entirely appropriate to make a 
child subject more to than one CP plan. The performance indicator has no time 
limitation, so a child who was made subject to a plan as an unborn baby or young 
infant could entirely appropriately become subject to a 2nd plan much later in their 
childhood for an entirely new and unforeseeable reasons. For this reason 'good 
performance in relation to this indicator does not represent 0%, this is recognition 
that for some children it is appropriate to be subject to more than one CP plan.     

2.9 Resolution: Jason Teal to clarify why the Performance Monitoring Task Group had 
not been reconvened following its initial meeting; 

Action / response: A response to this question was included in the response to the 
Executive question circulated to the Commission on 9 November 2012. 

2.10 Resolution: The Head of Planning and Countryside to inform the Commission of 
the number of empty home owners that had been identified; 

Page 13



 

West Berkshire Council  Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 
 

Action / response: From the Council Tax records, the number of empty dwellings 
at 1st April 2012 classed as long term empties (i.e. empty for six months or 
more) was 371. This figure differs on a daily basis due to changes in occupation of 
properties. 

2.11 Resolution: The Head of Planning and Countryside to inform the Commission of 
how many planning applications were rejected as invalid within a short time of the 
decision date; 

Action / response: Between 1 April 2012 and 30 September 2012 (Q1 + Q2): 

• Applications received = 1,481 

• Applications initially accepted as valid and then found to be invalid within 7 days 
of the target determination date (8 weeks for Minors, Others and 13 weeks for 
Majors) = 9 (0.61%) 

All the applications found to be invalid close to the target determination date were 
submitted by applicants or their agents and contained either inaccurate or incorrect 
data relating to land ownership. The applicant's errors were identified following 
consultation or as part of the preparation of legal agreements which are prepared at 
the end of the process.  

2.12 Resolution: The Head of Planning and Countryside to inform the Commission of 
whether the NPPF could be used in appeal retrospectively and to provide a 
breakdown of appeal figures to illustrate this. 

Action / response: The answer is yes. The National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) came into force on 27 March 2012. Since then the NPPF has been a 
material consideration and every appeal determined has had to have regard to its 
provisions and requirements. 

2.13 Resolution: The final report from the Domestic Abuse Task Group be approved for 
submission to the Executive subject to the following amendments: 

(1) Paragraph 49: Provision of data to support the statements made; 

(2) Recommendation 5 to read ‘In the event that the desired outcome at 
recommendation (4) cannot be achieved, the Council would need to 
review the implications of this decision.’; 

(3) Recommendation 24 to remove the requirement for training for all staff, 
but instead to require awareness raising for all staff, with training for 
those in identified posts; 

(4) The inclusion of the list of witnesses, and a list of the background 
papers referred to; 

Action / response: This action is complete 

2.14 Resolution: Elaine Walker to circulate the minutes from the task group meetings to 
members of the Commission; 

Action / response: This action is complete. 

Page 14



 

West Berkshire Council  Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 
 

2.15 Resolution: Elaine Walker to correct typographical errors identified in the final 
report. 

Action / response: This action is complete 

2.16 Resolution: South East Region of the National Housing Federation be invited to 
contribute to the review; 

Action / response: This action is complete. 

2.17 Resolution: Elaine Walker to circulate the mystery shopper report prior to the 
review into homelessness; 

Action / response: This action was not completed as the review report was still 
being considered by officers. 

2.18 Resolution: Invitation to the review into homelessness be extended to people who 
had experienced homelessness and had been through the process, either with the 
Council, or other agencies; 

Action / response: This action is complete. Three service users were invited to 
take part in the review. 

2.19 Resolution: Those invited to the review into homelessness be asked to provide a 
summary of how they saw their role. 

Action / response: This action is complete. 

 

Appendices 

There are no appendices to this report. 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

1

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

DE
CE

MB
ER

 20
12

 

ID
24

35
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 P
ar

ish
 P

lan
s

To
 ad

op
t P

ar
ish

 P
lan

s.
ID

01
/1

2/
12

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Jo

 N
ay

lo
r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
Eq

ua
lity

, T
he

 
Vi

sio
ns

, 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

ID
24

47
Ap

pr
ov

al 
of

 V
illa

ge
 D

es
ig

n 
St

at
em

en
ts

To
 ap

pr
ov

e V
illa

ge
 D

es
ign

 S
tat

em
en

ts.
ID

01
/1

2/
12

En
vir

on
m

en
t

Pa
ul

a 
Am

or
el

li 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Tr

an
sp

or
t, 

Pr
op

er
ty

, 
Hi

gh
wa

ys
 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

ID
25

57

Ze
br

a C
ro

ss
in

g 
on

 B
rid

ge
 S

tre
et

, 
Hu

ng
er

fo
rd

 - 
Pe

tit
io

n
To

 re
sp

on
d t

o a
 pe

titi
on

 th
at 

ha
s b

ee
n 

su
bm

itte
d t

o t
he

 C
ou

nc
il

ID
01

/1
2/

12
En

vir
on

m
en

t
An

dr
ew

G
ar

ra
tt

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Tr

an
sp

or
t, 

Pr
op

er
ty

, 
Hi

gh
wa

ys
 

TB
C

W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
 

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

ID
24

23

W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

lan
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
13

 to
 A

pr
il 2

01
3

To
 ad

vis
e M

em
be

rs 
of 

ite
ms

 to
 be

 
co

ns
ide

re
d b

y W
es

t B
er

ks
hir

e C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

the
 ne

xt 
fou

r m
on

ths
.

ID
13

/1
2/

12
Re

so
ur

ce
s

M
oi

ra
 

Fr
as

er
  

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
Co

un
cil

 
06

/1
2/

12

Al
l M

em
be

rs
, 

pu
bl

ish
ed

 o
n 

we
bs

ite
 fo

r l
oc

al
 

re
sid

en
ts

No
t s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
al

l 
in

.
De

ce
m

be
r

20
12

C2
56

7

Le
isu

re
 C

en
tre

s' 
Fe

es
 an

d 
Ch

ar
ge

s 2
01

3
To

 im
ple

me
nt 

the
 co

ntr
ac

tua
l re

qu
ire

me
nt 

for
 an

 an
nu

al 
pr

ice
 re

vie
w 

for
 20

13
 fo

r 
Pa

rkw
oo

d C
om

mu
nit

y L
eis

ur
e t

o c
om

e i
nto

 
eff

ec
t fr

om
 1s

t J
an

ua
ry 

20
13

.

C
13

/1
2/

12
 C

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t
Ch

ris
Jo

ne
s 

Co
un

try
sid

e,
 

En
vir

on
m

en
ta

l 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n,

 
'C

le
an

er
 a

nd
 

G
re

en
er

,' 
Cu

ltu
re

,
Cu

st
om

er
 

Se
rv

ice
s

06
/1

2/
12

Fo
r L

ei
su

re
 F

ee
s 

an
d 

Ch
ar

ge
s:

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
Jo

in
t A

dv
iso

ry
 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

- i
.e

. 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

ie
s 

of
 S

ch
oo

ls 
(fo

r 
jo

in
t u

se
 s

ite
s)

, 
To

wn
 a

nd
 P

ar
ish

 
Co

un
cil

s 
pl

us
 

le
isu

re
 c

en
tre

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

Agenda Item 5.

Page 17



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

2

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

C2
55

1

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
- P

ar
t 4

 
(E

xe
cu

tiv
e R

ul
es

 o
f P

ro
ce

du
re

), 
Pa

rt 
5 

(C
ou

nc
il R

ul
es

 o
f P

ro
ce

du
re

), 
Pa

rt 
11

 
(C

on
tra

ct
 R

ul
es

 o
f P

ro
ce

du
re

) a
nd

 P
ar

t 
13

 A
pp

en
di

x A
 (C

od
e o

f C
on

du
ct

 fo
r 

Pl
an

ni
ng

)
To

 co
ns

ide
r c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

nd
 

Co
ntr

ac
t R

ule
s o

f P
ro

ce
du

re
 in

 lig
ht 

of 
leg

isl
ati

ve
 ch

an
ge

s, 
to 

pr
op

os
e a

n 
am

en
dm

en
t to

 th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 R

ule
s o

f 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e (

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 4
.13

.7)
 an

d t
o 

pr
op

os
e a

n a
me

nd
me

nt 
to 

Pa
rt 

13
 A

pp
en

dix
 

A 
(C

od
e o

f C
on

du
ct 

for
 P

lan
nin

g)
 to

 al
ign

 
the

 tr
ain

ing
 re

qu
ire

me
nts

 w
ith

 th
os

e o
f th

e 
Lic

en
sin

g C
om

mi
tte

e. 

C
13

/1
2/

12
 C

 

26
/1

1/
12

 G
A 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
M

oi
ra

 
Fr

as
er

 
Le

ad
er

 o
f 

Co
un

cil
 

06
/1

2/
12

Re
le

va
nt

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
De

ce
m

be
r

20
12

C2
56

1
Co

un
cil

 T
ax

 S
up

po
rt 

Sc
he

m
e

To
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
sc

he
me

 of
 C

ou
nc

il T
ax

 
Su

pp
or

t
C

13
/1

2/
12

 C
 

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Se

an
An

de
rs

on
 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 &

 
Sa

fe
ty

,
Pe

ns
io

ns
 

06
/1

2/
12

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

C2
56

2

Te
ch

ni
ca

l R
ef

or
m

s t
o 

Co
un

cil
 T

ax
To

 in
for

m 
Co

un
cil

 of
 th

e G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

re
for

ms
 to

 C
ou

nc
il T

ax
 w

hic
h a

re
 in

clu
de

d 
in 

the
 Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
ina

nc
e B

ill 
an

d t
o 

de
cid

e o
n a

 po
lic

y f
or

 af
fec

ted
 C

ou
nc

il T
ax

 
re

du
cti

on
s.

C
13

/1
2/

12
 C

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Se
an

An
de

rs
on

 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 &

 
Sa

fe
ty

,
Pe

ns
io

ns
 

06
/1

2/
12

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

C2
50

7

20
13

/14
 W

es
t B

er
ks

hi
re

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ti
m

et
ab

le 
of

 P
ub

lic
 M

ee
tin

gs
To

 ag
re

e t
he

 tim
eta

ble
 of

 pu
bli

c m
ee

tin
gs

 
for

 th
eM

un
ici

pa
l Y

ea
r 2

01
3/1

4.
C

13
/1

2/
12

 C
 

Re
so

ur
ce

s
M

oi
ra

 
Fr

as
er

 
Le

ad
er

 o
f 

Co
un

cil
 

06
/1

2/
12

O
ffi

ce
rs

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

Page 18



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

3

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

C2
55

3
Ga

m
bl

in
g 

Po
lic

y
To

 co
ns

ide
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 re

vie
w 

of 
its

 
Ga

mb
lin

g P
oli

cy
 S

tat
em

en
t.

C
13

/1
2/

12
 C

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t
Br

ia
n

Le
ah

y 

Co
un

try
sid

e,
 

En
vir

on
m

en
ta

l 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n,

 
'C

le
an

er
 a

nd
 

G
re

en
er

', 
Cu

ltu
re

,
Cu

st
om

er
 

Se
rv

ice
s

06
/1

2/
12

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

Ju
ni

or
 C

iti
ze

n 
20

12
 

To
 an

no
un

ce
 th

e w
inn

er
s o

f th
e u

nio
r 

Ci
tiz

en
 of

 th
e Y

ea
r 2

01
2.

C
13

/1
2/

12
 C

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Ju
de

 
Th

om
as

 
Ch

ai
rm

an
 o

f t
he

 
Co

un
cil

 
Ve

rb
al

Ite
m

Sc
ho

ol
s,

O
rg

an
isa

tio
ns

 fo
r 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

C2
57

4

Ap
pr

ov
al 

of
 C

ou
nc

illo
r A

bs
en

ce
To

 de
leg

ate
 to

 th
e M

on
ito

rin
g O

ffic
er

 th
e 

ab
ilit

y t
o a

pp
ro

ve
 ab

se
nc

es
 fr

om
 

att
en

da
nc

e a
t m

ee
tin

gs
 in

 ce
rta

in 
cir

cu
ms

tan
ce

s o
f M

em
be

rs 
of 

the
 C

ou
nc

il 
by

 am
en

din
g t

he
 S

ch
em

e o
f D

ele
ga

tio
n.

C
13

/1
2/

12
 C

 

08
/1

1/
12

 G
A 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
Da

vid
Ho

llin
g 

Ch
ai

rm
an

 o
f 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Au
di

t 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 

01
/1

1/
12

G
ro

up
 L

ea
de

rs
 

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

PC
25

76

Ap
pl

ica
tio

n 
fo

r P
re

m
at

ur
e R

et
ire

m
en

t -
 

Ap
pr

ov
al 

fo
r F

un
di

ng
 o

f a
 P

ot
en

tia
l 

De
cis

io
n 

by
 th

e P
er

so
nn

el 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 
(P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 1
 –

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

id
en

tif
yin

g 
an

 
in

di
vid

ua
l) 

To
 se

ek
 ap

pr
ov

al 
fro

m 
the

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e f
or

 th
e 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 th

at 
wo

uld
 be

 in
cu

rre
d b

y t
he

 
Co

un
cil

 if 
a d

ec
isi

on
 is

 m
ad

e b
y P

er
so

nn
el 

Co
mm

itte
e t

o a
gr

ee
 to

 a 
re

qu
es

t fo
r 

pr
em

atu
re

 re
tire

me
nt.

EX PC

20
/1

2/
12

 E
X 

20
/1

2/
12

 P
C 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
Ja

ne
 

M
ilo

ne
 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 
Co

un
cil

 
Ye

s
13

/1
2/

12
De

ce
m

be
r

20
12

Page 19



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

4

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

EX
25

73

Le
ga

l S
er

vic
es

 R
es

tru
ct

ur
e 

(P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

 - 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 a
n 

in
di

vid
ua

l) 
To

 ou
tlin

e c
ur

re
nt 

str
uc

tur
e a

nd
 re

sil
ien

ce
 

co
nc

er
ns

 w
ith

in 
Le

ga
l S

er
vic

es
 an

d t
o 

pr
op

os
e a

 re
str

uc
tur

e t
o e

nh
an

ce
 re

sil
ien

ce
 

an
d e

ns
ur

e e
ffe

cti
ve

 fu
tur

e o
pe

ra
tio

n o
f th

e 
se

rvi
ce

EX
20

/1
2/

12
 E

X 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Da
vid

Ho
llin

g 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, 

St
ra

te
gi

c
Su

pp
or

t, 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Sa

fe
ty

Ye
s

13
/1

2/
12

St
af

f
De

ce
m

be
r

20
12

EX
25

78

St
af

fin
g 

Im
pl

ica
tio

ns
 A

ss
oc

iat
ed

 w
ith

 
Sa

vin
gs

 p
ut

 F
or

wa
rd

 to
 D

eli
ve

r t
he

 
20

13
/14

 R
ev

en
ue

 an
d 

Bu
dg

et
 an

d 
Ho

m
e 

Ca
re

 R
ec

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

(P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 2

 - 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
id

en
tif

yin
g 

an
 

in
di

vid
ua

l) 

To
 ob

tai
n a

pp
ro

va
l fo

r r
ed

un
da

nc
ies

 to
 be

 
pa

id 
31

/03
/13

. 

EX
20

/1
2/

12
 E

X 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Ni
ck

Ca
rte

r/

Ro
be

rt
O

'R
ei

lly

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 
Co

un
cil

 
Ye

s
13

/1
2/

12
St

af
f

De
ce

m
be

r
20

12

JA
NU

AR
Y 

20
13

 

ID
24

36
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 P
ar

ish
 P

lan
s

To
 ad

op
t P

ar
ish

 P
lan

s.
ID

01
/0

1/
13

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Jo

 N
ay

lo
r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
Eq

ua
lity

, T
he

 
Vi

sio
ns

, 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

ID
24

48
Ap

pr
ov

al 
of

 V
illa

ge
 D

es
ig

n 
St

at
em

en
ts

To
 ap

pr
ov

e V
illa

ge
 D

es
ign

 S
tat

em
en

ts.
ID

01
/0

1/
13

En
vir

on
m

en
t

Pa
ul

a 
Am

or
el

li 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Tr

an
sp

or
t, 

Pr
op

er
ty

, 
Hi

gh
wa

ys
 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

ID
25

70

Eq
ua

lit
y A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

To
 se

t o
ut 

ou
r p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

ds
 ou

r 
pu

bli
sh

ed
 eq

ua
lity

 ob
jec

tiv
es

. A
n a

nn
ua

l 
re

po
rt 

is 
re

qu
ire

d b
y l

aw
 to

 be
 pu

bli
sh

ed
 

ea
ch

 Ja
nu

ar
y.

ID
16

/0
1/

13
  

Re
so

ur
ce

s
El

ai
ne

W
al

ke
r

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
Eq

ua
lity

, T
he

 
Vi

sio
ns

, 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s 

09
/0

1/
13

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

Page 20



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

5

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

ID
24

24

W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

lan
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
20

13
 to

 M
ay

 20
13

To
 ad

vis
e M

em
be

rs 
of 

ite
ms

 to
 be

 
co

ns
ide

re
d b

y W
es

t B
er

ks
hir

e C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

the
 ne

xt 
fou

r m
on

ths
.

ID
17

/0
1/

13
Re

so
ur

ce
s

M
oi

ra
 

Fr
as

er
  

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
Co

un
cil

 
10

/0
1/

13

Al
l M

em
be

rs
, 

pu
bl

ish
ed

 o
n 

we
bs

ite
 fo

r l
oc

al
 

re
sid

en
ts

No
t s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
al

l 
in

.
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

13

EX
25

77

Le
ar

ni
ng

 fr
om

 C
om

pl
ain

ts
 A

nn
ua

l 
Re

po
rt 

on
 C

om
pl

ain
ts

 A
ct

ivi
ty

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
& 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le 

(S
oc

ial
 C

ar
e)

 fo
r p

er
io

d 
1 A

pr
il 2

01
1 -

 31
 M

ar
ch

 20
12

To
 in

for
m 

se
nio

r m
an

ag
er

s a
nd

 E
lec

ted
 

Me
mb

er
s o

f c
om

pla
int

s a
cti

vit
y a

nd
 

lea
rn

ing
 fr

om
 co

mp
lai

nts
 fo

r t
he

 la
st 

fin
an

cia
l y

ea
r.

EX
17

/0
1/

13
 E

X 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s
Yv

et
te

Jo
ne

s 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

, 
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ice
, 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 

10
/0

1/
13

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

EX
25

49

So
cia

l F
un

d
To

 pr
ov

ide
 in

for
ma

tio
n a

bo
ut 

the
 tr

an
sfe

r o
f 

pa
rts

 of
 th

e S
oc

ial
 F

un
d t

o t
he

 C
ou

nc
il f

ro
m 

the
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t fo
r W

or
ks

 &
 P

en
sio

ns
 an

d 
ho

w 
the

 C
ou

nc
il  

wi
ll m

an
ag

e t
he

se
 fu

nd
s.

EX
17

/0
1/

13
 E

X 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s
Jo

 
En

gl
an

d 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 &

 
Sa

fe
ty

,
Pe

ns
io

ns
 

10
/0

1/
13

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

EX
24

82
Es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t R

ep
or

t Q
ua

rte
r 2

 20
12

/13
To

 no
te 

ch
an

ge
s t

o t
he

 W
BC

 
Es

tab
lis

hm
en

t.
EX

17
/0

1/
13

 E
X 

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Ro

be
rt

O
'R

ei
lly

 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, 

St
ra

te
gi

c
Su

pp
or

t, 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Sa

fe
ty

10
/0

1/
13

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

EX
25

36

Ke
y A

cc
ou

nt
ab

le 
Me

as
ur

es
 an

d 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 20

12
/13

. U
pd

at
e o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
: 

Q2
 o

ut
tu

rn
s 

To
 re

po
rt 

Qu
ar

ter
 2 

Ou
ttu

rn
s a

ga
ins

t th
e 

Co
un

cil
’s 

ke
y a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 m
ea

su
re

s a
nd

 to
 

re
po

rt 
by

 ex
ce

pti
on

 th
os

e m
ea

su
re

s a
nd

 
ac

tiv
itie

s n
ot 

ac
hie

ve
d a

nd
 ci

re
 an

y 
re

me
da

il a
cti

on
 th

at 
ha

s b
ee

n t
ak

en
.

EX
17

/0
1/

13
 E

X 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Ja
so

n 
Te

al

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, 

St
ra

te
gi

c
Su

pp
or

t, 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Sa

fe
ty

10
/0

1/
13

Re
le

va
nt

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

13

Page 21



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

6

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

EX
24

91

Sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 E

ar
ly 

Ye
ar

s S
et

tin
gs

 - 
Pl

ac
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 20
13

-2
01

8.
To

 de
ter

mi
ne

 a 
str

ate
gy

 fo
r m

an
ag

ing
 

sc
ho

ol 
or

ga
nis

ati
on

 an
d e

ns
ur

e t
ha

t th
er

e 
ar

e s
uff

ici
en

t s
ch

oo
l p

lac
es

 to
 m

ee
t o

ve
ra

ll 
de

ma
nd

; th
er

e a
re

 su
ffic

ien
t s

ch
oo

l p
lac

es
 

in 
the

 rig
ht 

loc
ati

on
s t

o m
ee

t d
em

an
d; 

the
 

pr
ov

isi
on

 of
 sc

ho
ol 

pla
ce

s a
re

 m
an

ag
ed

 in
 

a c
os

t e
ffe

cti
ve

 m
an

ne
r.

EX
17

/0
1/

13
 E

X 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s
Ca

ro
lin

e 
Co

rc
or

an
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

& 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
, 

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

, 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

10
/0

1/
13

Sc
ho

ol
s,

 re
le

va
nt

 
Co

un
cil

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

13

EX
25

16
Co

un
cil

 T
ax

 B
as

e
To

 se
t th

e C
ou

nc
il T

ax
 ba

se
 fo

r t
he

 ye
ar

 
co

mm
en

cin
g 1

 A
pr

il 2
01

3.
EX

17
/0

1/
13

 E
X 

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Bi

ll
Bl

ac
ke

tt 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 

Sa
fe

ty
,

Pe
ns

io
ns

 

10
/0

1/
13

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

EX
25

60

Bu
sin

es
s R

at
e R

et
en

tio
n 

- N
ND

R 
(N

at
io

na
l N

on
-D

om
es

tic
 R

at
es

) P
oo

l 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
Re

tu
rn

To
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
sc

he
me

 of
 C

ou
nc

il T
ax

 
Su

pp
or

t.

EX
17

/0
1/

13
 E

X 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Se
an

An
de

rs
on

 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 &

 
Sa

fe
ty

,
Pe

ns
io

ns
 

10
/0

1/
13

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

EX
25

72

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

In
du

st
ria

l E
st

at
e (

LR
IE

) 
De

ve
lo

pe
r '

Op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 D

oc
um

en
t'  

(P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

 - 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
fin

an
cia

l/b
us

in
es

s 
af

fa
irs

 o
f a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

pe
rs

on
)

To
 pr

es
en

t th
e L

RI
E 

Op
po

rtu
nit

y D
oc

um
en

t 
to 

the
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e o

n 1
70

11
3 a

nd
 se

ek
 th

e 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
's 

ap
pr

ov
al 

to 
pu

bli
sh

 th
e 

Op
po

rtu
nit

y D
oc

um
en

t.

EX
17

/0
1/

13
 E

X 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s
Bi

ll
Ba

gn
el

l 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
Eq

ua
lity

, T
he

 
Vi

sio
ns

, 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s 

Ye
s

10
/0

1/
13

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

Page 22



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

7

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

EX
25

75

Re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e S
cr

ut
in

y R
ev

iew
 o

f 
Do

m
es

tic
 A

bu
se

Fo
r t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e t

o c
on

sid
er

 th
e 

re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

e s
cru

tin
y r

ev
iew

 
int

o d
om

es
tic

 ab
us

e a
nd

 to
 re

so
lve

 
ac

co
rd

ing
ly.

EX
17

/0
1/

13
 E

X 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Da
vid

Lo
we

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, 

St
ra

te
gi

c
Su

pp
or

t, 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Sa

fe
ty

10
/0

1/
13

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
13

FE
BR

UA
RY

 20
13

 

ID
24

49
Ap

pr
ov

al 
of

 V
illa

ge
 D

es
ig

n 
St

at
em

en
ts

To
 ap

pr
ov

e V
illa

ge
 D

es
ign

 S
tat

em
en

ts.
ID

01
/0

2/
13

En
vir

on
m

en
t

Pa
ul

a 
Am

or
el

li 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Tr

an
sp

or
t, 

Pr
op

er
ty

, 
Hi

gh
wa

ys
 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
13

ID
24

37
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 P
ar

ish
 P

lan
s

To
 ad

op
t P

ar
ish

 P
lan

s.
ID

01
/0

2/
13

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Jo

 N
ay

lo
r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
Eq

ua
lity

, T
he

 
Vi

sio
ns

, 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
13

ID
24

25

W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

lan
 - 

Ma
rc

h 
20

13
 to

 Ju
ne

 20
13

To
 ad

vis
e M

em
be

rs 
of 

ite
ms

 to
 be

 
co

ns
ide

re
d b

y W
es

t B
er

ks
hir

e C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

the
 ne

xt 
fou

r m
on

ths
.

ID
14

/0
2/

13
Re

so
ur

ce
s

M
oi

ra
 

Fr
as

er
  

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
Co

un
cil

 
06

/0
2/

13

Al
l M

em
be

rs
, 

pu
bl

ish
ed

 o
n 

we
bs

ite
 fo

r l
oc

al
 

re
sid

en
ts

No
t s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
al

l 
in

.
Fe

br
ua

ry
20

13

G
A2

55
2

In
te

rn
al 

Au
di

t -
 In

te
rim

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 

20
12

/13
To

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e a

cti
vit

y o
f th

e I
nte

rn
al 

Au
dit

 
Se

rvi
ce

 ov
er

 th
e p

as
t s

ix 
mo

nth
s. 

G
A

11
/0

2/
13

 G
A 

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Ia

n
Pr

ie
st

le
y 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, 

St
ra

te
gi

c
Su

pp
or

t, 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Sa

fe
ty

01
/0

2/
13

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
13

EX
25

31
Fi

na
nc

ial
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t Q
3

To
 in

for
m 

Me
mb

er
s o

f th
e l

ate
st 

fin
an

cia
l 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 of

 th
e C

ou
nc

il.
EX

14
/0

2/
13

 E
X 

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Jo

se
ph

 
Ho

lm
es

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 &

 
Sa

fe
ty

,
Pe

ns
io

ns
 

06
/0

2/
13

Bu
dg

et
 H

ol
de

rs
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
13

Page 23



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

8

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

MA
RC

H 
20

13
 

ID
24

38
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 P
ar

ish
 P

lan
s

To
 ad

op
t P

ar
ish

 P
lan

s.
ID

01
/0

3/
13

Re
so

ur
ce

s
Jo

 N
ay

lo
r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
Eq

ua
lity

, T
he

 
Vi

sio
ns

, 
Co

m
m

un
itie

s 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

ID
24

50
Ap

pr
ov

al 
of

 V
illa

ge
 D

es
ig

n 
St

at
em

en
ts

To
 ap

pr
ov

e V
illa

ge
 D

es
ign

 S
tat

em
en

ts.
ID

01
/0

3/
13

En
vir

on
m

en
t

Pa
ul

a 
Am

or
el

li 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Tr

an
sp

or
t, 

Pr
op

er
ty

, 
Hi

gh
wa

ys
 

TB
C

Lo
ca

l M
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

ID
24

26

W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

lan
 - 

Ap
ril

 
20

13
 to

 Ju
ly 

20
13

To
 ad

vis
e M

em
be

rs 
of 

ite
ms

 to
 be

 
co

ns
ide

re
d b

y W
es

t B
er

ks
hir

e C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

the
 ne

xt 
fou

r m
on

ths
.

ID
14

/0
3/

13
Re

so
ur

ce
s

M
oi

ra
 

Fr
as

er
  

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
Co

un
cil

 
06

/0
2/

13

Al
l M

em
be

rs
, 

pu
bl

ish
ed

 o
n 

we
bs

ite
 fo

r l
oc

al
 

re
sid

en
ts

No
t s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
al

l 
in

.
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 

C2
57

1
Re

ve
nu

e B
ud

ge
t 2

01
3-

14
To

 co
ns

ide
r a

nd
 re

co
mm

en
d t

o C
ou

nc
il t

he
 

20
13

-1
4 r

ev
en

ue
 bu

dg
et.

EX C
14

/0
2/

12
 E

X 
05

/0
3/

13
 C

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

Jo
se

ph
 

Ho
lm

es

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 &

 
Sa

fe
ty

,
Pe

ns
io

ns
 

06
/0

2/
13

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

C2
50

3

Ca
pi

ta
l S

tra
te

gy
 an

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 2
01

3-
20

18
To

 ag
re

e t
he

 C
ap

ita
l S

tra
teg

y a
nd

 
Pr

og
ra

mm
e f

or
 th

e n
ex

t fi
ve

 ye
ar

s.

EX C
14

/0
2/

13
 E

X 
05

/0
3/

13
 C

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

An
dy

 
W

al
ke

r

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 

Sa
fe

ty
,

Pe
ns

io
ns

 

06
/0

2/
13

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

C2
50

4

Me
di

um
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
cia

l S
tra

te
gy

 (M
TF

S)
 

20
13

-1
7

To
 ag

re
e t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 S

tra
teg

y f
or

 th
e n

ex
t 

fou
r y

ea
rs.

EX C
14

/0
2/

13
 E

X 
05

/0
3/

13
 C

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

Jo
se

ph
 

Ho
lm

es

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 

Sa
fe

ty
,

Pe
ns

io
ns

 

06
/0

2/
13

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

Page 24



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il F
or

wa
rd

 P
lan

 – 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

01
2 t

o 
Ma

rc
h 

20
13

 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

De
cis

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

De
cis

io
n 

Bo
dy

De
cis

io
n 

Pa
th

 
Di

re
ct

or
at

e 
Co

nt
ac

t 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
(P

or
fo

lio
Ho

ld
er

 fo
r .

 . .
) 

Pa
rt II

Da
te

Re
po

rt
Pu

bl
ish

ed
 

Co
ns

ul
te

e(
s)

 
No

te
s 

De
cis

io
n 

Mo
nt

h

Th
e 

ite
m

s 
in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 w
er

e 
co

rre
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 F

or
wa

rd
 P

la
n 

m
ay

, h
ow

ev
er

, c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ad
vis

ed
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
M

oi
ra

 F
ra

se
r –

 T
el

: 0
16

35
 5

19
04

5 
or

 e
-m

ai
l: 

m
fra

se
r@

we
st

be
rk

s.
go

v.
uk

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 o

f a
ny

 a
ge

nd
a 

be
fo

re
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Ex
ec

ut
ive

 d
ec

isi
on

s m
ay

 b
e t

ak
en

 b
y t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

ct
in

g 
as

 a 
co

lle
ct

ive
 b

od
y o

r b
y o

ffi
ce

rs
 ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ele

ga
te

d 
po

we
rs

. 

9

K
E
Y
:

ID
 

=
  

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 
E

X
 =

  
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
C

 
=

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
A

 =
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 &
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
 

=
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

P
C

 =
 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

C2
50

6

Bo
rro

wi
ng

 L
im

its
 an

d 
An

nu
al 

In
ve

st
m

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 20

13
/14

In 
co

mp
lia

nc
e w

ith
 T

he
 Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
Ac

t 2
00

3, 
thi

s r
ep

or
t s

um
ma

ris
es

 th
e 

Co
un

cil
’s 

bo
rro

wi
ng

 lim
its

 as
 se

t o
ut 

by
 

CI
PF

A’
s P

ru
de

nti
al 

Co
de

, a
nd

 re
co

mm
en

ds
 

the
 A

nn
ua

l In
ve

stm
en

t S
tra

teg
y f

or
 th

e 
co

mi
ng

 ye
ar

.

EX C
14

/0
2/

13
 E

X 
05

/0
3/

13
 C

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

An
dy

 
W

al
ke

r

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 

Sa
fe

ty
,

Pe
ns

io
ns

 

06
/0

2/
13

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

C2
54

4
Co

un
cil

 S
tra

te
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

 20
13

/14
To

 up
da

te 
the

 C
ou

nc
il S

tra
teg

y 2
01

3-
20

17
.

EX C
14

/0
2/

13
 E

X 
05

/0
3/

13
 C

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

Ja
so

n 
Te

al

St
ra

te
gy

, 
Co

un
cil

 P
la

n,
 

Ho
us

in
g,

 IC
T 

& 
Co

rp
or

at
e 

Se
rv

ice
s

06
/0

2/
13

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

EX
25

37

Ke
y A

cc
ou

nt
ab

le 
Me

as
ur

es
 an

d 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 20

12
/13

. U
pd

at
e o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
: 

Q3
 o

ut
tu

rn
s 

To
 re

po
rt 

Qu
ar

ter
 3 

Ou
ttu

rn
s a

ga
ins

t th
e 

Co
un

cil
’s 

ke
y a

cc
ou

nta
ble

 m
ea

su
re

s a
nd

 to
 

re
po

rt 
by

 ex
ce

pti
on

 th
os

e m
ea

su
re

s a
nd

 
ac

tiv
itie

s n
ot 

ac
hie

ve
d a

nd
 ci

re
 an

y 
re

me
da

il a
cti

on
 th

at 
ha

s b
ee

n t
ak

en
.

EX
21

/0
3/

13
 E

X 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Ja
so

n 
Te

al

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, 

St
ra

te
gi

c
Su

pp
or

t, 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Sa

fe
ty

14
/0

3/
12

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

2/
13

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
ou

tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 B
od

y
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ar

ea
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

Ho
ld

er
(s

)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
11

/1
05

Di
gn

ity
 a

nd
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

– 
CQ

C 
St

an
da

rd
s

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 d
ig

ni
ty

 a
nd

 n
ut

rit
io

n 
in

 lo
ca

l 
ho

sp
ita

ls 
- s

ur
ve

y 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

W
es

t 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 L

IN
k 

(H
ea

lth
W

at
ch

). 

To
 s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
ho

ld
 fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 

de
ta

ilin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
Ju

ly 
20

11
 E

nd
: 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3

LI
Nk

, A
ge

 U
K

Cl
lr 

G
ra

ha
m

 
Jo

ne
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ad
di

tio
na

l s
ur

ve
y 

of
 th

e 
Ro

ya
l B

er
ks

hi
re

 
Ho

sp
ita

l o
ut

pa
tie

nt
s 

be
in

g 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

in
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2.
 U

pd
at

e 
fro

m
 L

IN
ks

 
re

qu
ire

d 
at

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

m
ee

tin
g.

O
SM

C/
11

/1
07

Up
da

te
 o

n 
th

e 
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 W

es
t B

er
ks

hi
re

To
 u

pd
at

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 H
ea

lth
 

Se
rv

ice
 in

 W
es

t 
Be

rk
sh

ire

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
HS

P
O

ng
oi

ng
Ju

lie
 C

ur
tis

 - 
In

te
rim

  D
ire

ct
or

 
Jo

in
t 

Co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng

Cl
lr 

G
ra

ha
m

 
Jo

ne
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ju
lie

 C
ur

tis
 to

 b
e 

co
nt

ac
te

d 
ab

ou
t 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t t
he

 n
ex

t m
ee

tin
g.

 

O
SM

C/
11

/1
19

Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 (C
HC

)  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
NH

S 
CH

C 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 
th

e 
NH

S 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 W

es
t a

re
a

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
Ja

n 
20

12
   

   
 

En
d:

 D
ec

 2
01

2
Ja

n 
Ev

an
s 

– 
27

36
 

Ad
ul

t S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

Cl
lr 

G
ra

ha
m

 
Jo

ne
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t R
ev

ie
w 

of
 

CH
C 

to
 b

e 
re

ce
ive

d 
at

 th
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

O
SM

C/
12

/1
22

Ho
m

e 
Ca

re
To

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

cr
itic

al
ly 

ap
pr

ai
se

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
vis

io
n 

of
 H

om
e 

Ca
re

. 

TB
D

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
TB

D
En

d:
 T

BD
Ja

n 
Ev

an
s–

27
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

ul
t S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
Co

un
cil

lo
r J

oe
 

M
oo

ne
y

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

Th
e 

re
m

it 
of

 re
vie

w 
wo

rk
 to

 b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

 
wi

th
 J

un
e 

G
ra

ve
s/

Ja
n 

Ev
an

s 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

12
.

O
SM

C/
12

/1
33

PC
T 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Ha
nd

ov
er

To
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

PC
T'

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 h
an

do
ve

r 
of

 it
s 

qu
al

ity
 re

sp
on

sib
ilit

ie
s 

to
 C

lin
ica

l  
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 G
ro

up
s

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

M
em

be
rs

 
sa

tis
fie

d 
wi

th
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
En

d:
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
Sa

m
 O

to
ro

pe
c,

 
PC

T
Cl

lr 
G

ra
ha

m
 

Jo
ne

s
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
at

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

m
ee

tin
g.

 

O
SM

C/
09

/0
2

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t f
or

 L
ev

el
 O

ne
 In

di
ca

to
rs

To
 m

on
ito

r q
ua

rte
rly

 th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 le

ve
ls 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

Co
un

cil
 a

nd
 to

 c
on

sid
er

, w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, a

ny
 

re
m

ed
ia

l a
ct

io
n.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
O

SM
C

St
ar

t: 
ea

ch
 Q

 
En

d:
  

Ja
so

n 
Te

al
 –

 2
10

2 
 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

n

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Q
ua

rte
rly

 it
em

. Q
2 

20
12

/1
3 

to
 J

an
ua

ry
 

m
ee

tin
g

O
SM

C/
11

/1
29

Ho
us

in
g 

Al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 p

ol
ic

y
To

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 n

ew
 p

ol
icy

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
po

lic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 ta
sk

 
gr

ou
p 

an
d 

in
di

vid
ua

l M
em

be
r 

ac
tiv

ity
.

O
SM

C
Fi

ni
sh

 F
eb

 2
01

3
M

el
 B

ra
in

 - 
24

03
 

So
cia

l C
ar

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
Ho

us
in

g

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Ro

ge
r C

ro
ft

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

- A
dd

ed
 to

 w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 th
e 

10
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

 m
ee

tin
g,

 fo
llo

wi
ng

 a
 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
by

 C
or

po
ra

te
 B

oa
rd

- F
ol

lo
wi

ng
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
cis

e 
by

 
Ho

us
in

g 
Se

rv
ice

, e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 re
tu

rn
 to

 
O

SM
C 

in
 e

ar
ly 

20
13

O
SM

C/
12

/1
28

Yo
ut

h 
Ju

st
ic

e 
 

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 b
ei

ng
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e 
to

 p
ol

ice
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
su

lta
nt

 d
ro

p 
in

 p
eo

pl
e 

en
te

rin
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ice

 s
ys

te
m

.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Su
sa

n 
Po

we
ll, 

Ro
bi

n 
Ri

ck
ar

d
Co

un
cil

lo
r 

An
th

on
y 

St
an

sf
el

d

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

- I
te

m
 ra

ise
d 

in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
re

po
rte

d 
at

 Q
2 

20
11

/1
2.

 S
ee

 a
ge

nd
a 

an
d 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f 2

1/
02

/1
2.

Agenda Item 6.

Page 27



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

2/
13

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
ou

tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 B
od

y
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ar

ea
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

Ho
ld

er
(s

)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
12

/1
30

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

Th
e 

ef
fe

ct
ive

ne
ss

 o
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
Co

un
cil

 

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Ja
so

n 
Te

al
 –

 2
10

2 
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Su

pp
or

t
Co

un
cil

lo
r 

An
th

on
y 

St
an

sf
el

d

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

ite
m

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
t O

SM
C 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

20
12

-0
4-

17

O
SM

C/
12

/1
34

Ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

Ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s
To

 c
on

sid
er

 th
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 
fro

m
 S

ov
er

ei
gn

 
Ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
CA

B

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

26
/1

1/
12

En
d:

 2
6/

11
/1

2
Ju

ne
 G

ra
ve

s
Co

un
cil

lo
r 

Ro
ge

r C
ro

ft
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
- I

te
m

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
t O

SM
C 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

26
/0

6/
12

.
- B

ro
ug

ht
 to

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 3

1/
07

/1
2

- H
ou

sin
g 

Se
rv

ice
 to

 le
ad

 o
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
; f

ur
th

er
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 in
 

la
te

 2
01

2
- O

ne
 d

ay
 s

pe
cia

l s
cr

ut
in

y 
re

vie
w 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 fo
r 2

6 
No

ve
m

be
r 2

01
2

O
SM

C/
12

/1
35

An
nu

al
 ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g

To
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 ta

rg
et

s 
be

in
g 

se
t f

or
 2

01
3/

14
.

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 

wo
rk

in
g 

di
re

ct
ly 

wi
th

 P
M

 o
ffi

ce
rs

An
nu

al
ly 

re
cu

rri
ng

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

Se
pt

em
be

r
En

d:
Ja

so
n 

Te
al

 –
 2

10
2 

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Su
pp

or
t

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

In
de

pe
nd

en
t w

or
k,

 u
ns

up
po

rte
d 

by
 

sc
ru

tin
y 

of
fic

er
s.

 O
ut

pu
t d

ire
ct

ly 
in

to
 th

e 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 y

ea
r's

 C
ou

nc
il P

la
n.

O
SM

C/
12

/1
39

Sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
To

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 s
tra

te
gy

 fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 o
rg

an
isa

tio
n 

th
at

 e
ns

ur
es

 th
re

 a
re

 
su

ffi
cie

nt
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
rig

ht
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 to

 
m

ee
t d

em
an

d

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

11
/1

2/
12

En
d:

 1
1/

12
/1

2
Ia

n 
Pe

ar
so

n 
- 2

72
9 

 
He

ad
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
Co

un
cil

lo
r I

re
ne

 
Ne

ill
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
Ag

re
ed

 a
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 1
8 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

12
- T

o 
be

 in
clu

de
d 

on
 D

ec
em

be
r a

ge
nd

a

O
SM

C/
12

/1
40

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
To

 d
isc

us
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 s

ch
oo

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 in
 E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
M

at
he

m
at

ics
.

in
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Ia
n 

Pe
ar

so
n 

- 2
72

9 
 

He
ad

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

Co
un

cil
lo

r I
re

ne
 

Ne
ill

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

- I
te

m
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

t O
SM

C 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 
30

/1
0/

12
.

- S
ch

ed
ul

e 
fo

r e
ar

ly 
20

13
.

O
SM

C/
09

/5
7

Re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t r
ep

or
ts

To
 re

ce
ive

 th
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l 
bu

dg
et

 re
po

rts
To

 c
on

sid
er

 a
ny

 a
re

as
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

La
te

st
 re

po
rt 

to
 e

ac
h 

m
ee

tin
g

An
dy

 W
al

ke
r –

 
24

33
 F

in
an

ce
Co

un
cil

lo
r A

la
n 

La
w

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 le
ad

 to
 a

re
as

 fo
r i

n 
de

pt
h 

re
vie

w.

O
SM

C/
09

/6
3

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t R
ep

or
ts

 
To

 re
ce

ive
 th

e 
la

te
st

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil

's 
es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

Co
ns

id
er

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
re

po
rts

. Q
1/

3 
su

m
m

ar
y 

re
pt

. F
ul

l r
ep

t f
or

 Q
2/

4

Ro
be

rt 
O

'R
ei

lly
 –

 
23

58
 H

um
an

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 le
ad

 to
 a

re
as

 fo
r i

n 
de

pt
h 

re
vie

w.
  Q

1 
- O

ct
ob

er
. Q

2 
- F

eb
 (f

ol
lo

wi
ng

 E
xe

c 
in

 
Ja

n)

O
SM

C/
11

/1
10

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g
To

 re
vie

w 
th

e 
Co

un
cil

’s 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g.

In
 a

 m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w 
th

e 
Co

un
cil

’s 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

Ap
ril

 2
01

4
En

d:
  A

pr
il 2

01
4 

Ad
ria

n 
Sl

au
gh

te
r

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Hi

la
ry

 C
ol

e
Co

m
pl

et
e

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 A
pr

il 2
01

2.
  R

ev
ie

w 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 A
pr

il 2
01

4.

Page 28



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

2/
13

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
ou

tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 B
od

y
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ar

ea
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

Ho
ld

er
(s

)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
11

/1
11

Ri
sk

 R
eg

is
te

r
To

 s
cr

ut
in

ise
 in

di
vid

ua
l it

em
s 

on
 th

e 
Ri

sk
 R

eg
ist

er
 o

n 
an

 a
nn

ua
l b

as
is.

An
nu

al
 re

cc
ur

en
ce

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

an
d 

sc
ru

tin
ise

 
in

di
vid

ua
l it

em
s 

on
 R

isk
 R

eg
ist

er
.

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

St
ar

t: 
TB

D
En

d:
  T

BD
Ia

n 
Pr

ie
st

le
y

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

An
nu

al
 It

em
 fo

r N
ov

em
be

r

O
SM

C/
11

/1
12

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tra

te
gy

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

ro
le

 a
nd

 fo
rm

at
 o

f t
he

 M
TF

S
An

nu
al

 re
cu

rre
nc

e

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

of
 th

e 
M

TF
S

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

O
ct

 2
01

3
En

d:
 O

ct
 2

01
3 

An
dy

 W
al

ke
r

Co
un

cil
lo

r A
la

n 
La

w
An

nu
al

 it
em

 fo
r O

ct
ob

er

O
SM

C/
11

/1
13

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r B
lu

e 
Ba

dg
e 

Ho
ld

er
To

 re
vie

w 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

w 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 ru
le

s 
of

 u
se

 fo
r B

lu
e 

Ba
dg

e 
ho

ld
er

s 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
em

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

5 
Fe

b 
20

13
En

d:
  5

 F
eb

 2
01

3 
M

ar
k 

Ed
wa

rd
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r K
ei

th
 

Ch
op

pi
ng

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 R
M

W
G

 o
n 

26
 J

ul
y 

20
11

K
ey

:
O

S
M

C
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
R

M
W

G
R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

H
S

P
H

ea
lth

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Title of Report: 

Item Called-in following an Executive 
Decision 

Petition for removal of proposed parking 
charges at Burdwood Centre car park, 
Thatcham 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 11 December 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2518 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To allow a review of the decision to implement revised 
parking charges at Burdwood Centre car park, 
Thatcham. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission reviews the decision.   
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 9420196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Keith Chopping - Tel (0118) 983 2057 
E-mail Address: kchopping@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Elaine Walker 
Job Title: Principal Policy Officer  
Tel. No.: 01635 519441 
E-mail Address: ewalker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 8.

Page 31



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Supporting Information 
 
 
1. Individual Decision 

1.1 The Petition for removal of proposed parking charges at Burdwood Centre car park, 
Thatcham was presented for consideration by Individual Decision on 8 November 
2012. Officers recommended that the proposed parking charges be amended and 
the new charges implemented.  

2. Call-In of the Decision 

2.1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, five Elected Members (Councillors 
Jeff Brooks, David Rendel, Keith Woodhams, Tony Vickers and Roger Hunneman 
called in the Individual Decision (ID2518) on the basis that: 

(1) The predicted income is negligible and is at risk in any event. 

(2) The costs of purchasing and installing a ticketing machine, and collecting the 
money from the machine and servicing it are not mentioned in the report. 

(3) This will cause a displacement of car parking to parking spaces that are 
provided free to support local retailers. 

(4) There will be damage to the local retail trade. 

(5) There is concern over the management of the two hour free period; some 
members of the public may not realise they have to obtain a ticket to park for 
free for the first two hours. 

3. Role of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

3.1 The role of the Overview and Scrutiny and Management Commission is to review 
the decision and determine whether it concurs with the decision (in which case it 
will take immediate effect) or refer it back to the Executive Member for Highways for 
further consideration. 

4. Further Correspondence 

4.1 On 15 November 2012, a request for information was received from Councillor 
Richard Crumly relating to the disclosure of economic information about the 
Burdwood car parks in Thatcham (Appendix F). The requested information was as 
follows: 

(1) A breakdown of the current cost of repair and maintenance of the Burdwood 
car parks; 

(2) Clear identification of which are owned by the Council and which are not; 

(3) The capital cost of setting up the project; 

(4) A detailed breakdown of the likely income; 

Page 32



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

(5) A breakdown of the latest thinking on exempt periods and exempt 
individuals, i.e. two hours and all surgery personnel; 

(6) A detailed breakdown of the likely income to be generated, bearing in mind 
the free periods. 

4.2 To aid the Commission’s debate, the response to this request for information is 
provided at Appendix G, which also sets out officers’ response to the reasons cited 
for the call-in. 

5. Recommendation 

5.1 It is recommended that Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission consider the information provided in relation to Councillor Crumly’s 
request, and review the decision to agree the implementation of amended parking 
charges at Burdwood Centre car park. 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Letter calling in ID2518 
Appendix B – Individual Decision Report - Petition for removal of proposed parking 
charges at Burdwood Centre car park, Thatcham including equality impact assessment. 
Appendix C – Letter from Burdwood Surgery 
Appendix D – Letter from Thatcham Town Council 
Appendix E – Plan of Burdwood Centre car park 
Appendix F – Letter from Councillor Crumly 
Appendix G – Officers Response to the FoI request 
 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



12 November 2012  

Mr Andy Day 
Head of Policy and Communication 
Market Street 
Newbury 
Berkshire 
RG14 5LD 

West Berkshire Council Liberal 
Democrat Group 
Market Street   
Newbury 
Berkshire  RG14 5LD 
Please ask for:  Gillian Durrant 
Direct Line:  01635 519097 
e-mail: gdurrant@westberks.gov.uk 

 

Dear Andy 
 
Response to the petition for the removal of proposed parking charges at 
Burdwood Centre car park, Thatcham – Call In 
 
In accordance with Paragraph 6.4.5 of the Council’s Constitution, I hereby give notice 
that the undersigned wish to call in the Individual Decision in relation to the removal of 
proposed parking charges at Burdwood Centre car park, Thatcham.  The reasons for the 
call in are as follows: 
 
1. The predicted income is negligible and is at risk in any event. 
 
2. The costs of purchasing and installing a ticketing machine, and collecting the money 
from the machine and servicing it are not mentioned in the report. 
 
3.  This will cause a displacement of car parking to parking spaces that are provided free 
to support local retailers. 
 
4. There will be damage to the local retail trade. 

 
5.  There is concern over the management of the two hour free period; some members of 
the public may not realise they have to obtain a ticket to park for free for the first two 
hours.   
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
1……     Councillor Jeff Brooks 
 
 
2 …………………………………    Councillor David Rendel 
 
 
3……………………………          ..Councillor Keith Woodhams 
 

Page 35



 
4……………………………………Councillor Tony Vickers 
 
 
5……………………………………Councillor Roger Hunneman 
 

Page 36



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 

Petition for removal of proposed 
parking charges at Burdwood Centre 
car park, Thatcham 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

08 November 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2518 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To respond to a petition that has been submitted to 
the Council and a resolution made by Thatcham Town 
Council opposing the implementation of parking 
charges in the Burdwood Centre car park that were 
approved by Full Council on 1 March 2012.  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Executive Member for Planning, Transport 
Policy, Property, Highways and Transport 
(Operational) resolves to approve the 
recommendations set out below: 
 
(a) To amend and advertise the Parking Order to 
implement the parking charges shown in 2.4 Table 2 at 
the Burdwood Centre car park, Thatcham; 
 
(b) To inform the organiser of the petition of the 
actions approved following consideration of this 
report; and  
 
(c) To inform Thatcham Town Council of the actions 
approved following the consideration of this report.   
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

To maximise parking income and to ensure that the users 
of the Burdwood Centre car park contribute to the running 
costs of the car park. 
 

Other options considered: 
 

To retain free parking. 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

(a) Decision of Full Council on 1 March 2012;   
 
(b) The petition submitted opposing the implementation of 
parking charges at the Burdwood Centre car park; and 
 
(c) Letter dated 18 July 2012 from Thatcham Town 
Council.  

Page 37



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Keith Chopping - (0118) 983 2057 
E-mail Address: kchopping@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Martyn Baker 
Job Title: Parking Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519211 
E-mail Address: mebaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Page 38



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

Implications 
 
Policy: None arising from this report. 

Financial: The proposed implementation of parking charges in the 
Burdwood Centre car park were a part of the Council's 
Revenue Budget for 2012/13. It was estimated that the 
parking charges would raise some £1,250 in 2012/13. The 
Council's Finance Manager for Resources and Environment 
has indicated that she has no comments to include in this 
report. 
If there are any financial implications contained within this report this 
section must be signed off by a West Berkshire Finance Manager. 
Please note that the report cannot be accepted by Strategic Support 
unless this action has been undertaken. 

Personnel: None arising from this report. 

Legal/Procurement: None arising from this report. 

Environmental: None arising from this report. 

Property: None arising from this report. 

Risk Management: None arising from this report. 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment: 

EIA Stage 1 attached as Appendix A. 
Where a decision is required, Strategic Support are not able to accept 
your report without an EIA Stage 1 being completed (Appendix A to this 
report). Further information and an EIA Stage 2 form can be found at: 
www.westberks.gov.uk/eia. For advice please contact Principal Policy 
Officer (Equality & Diversity) on Ext. 2441. 

 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Gordon Lundie was consulted on 22 October: To 
date no response has been received, however any 
comments will be verbally reported at the Individual Decision 
meeting. 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell was consulted on 20 August: He 
responded saying I am unfamiliar with this car park but 
would suggest that staff purchase a season ticket for one 
year at a nominal rate and another area be set aside for 
patients only, the other area to be charged with one hour 
free. 

Ward Members: Councillor Dominic Boeck was consulted on 20 August: He 
supports the proposal provided that the surgery is not 
disadvantaged. 

Councillor Roger Croft was consulted on 20 August: He 
supports the proposal provided the surgery is not 
disadvantaged.  

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Keith Woodhams was consulted on 20 August: 
To date no response has been received, however any 

Page 39



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

comments will be verbally reported at the Individual Decision 
meeting. 

Local Stakeholders: Councillor Richard Crumly was consulted on 20 August: To 
date no response has been received, however any 
comments will be verbally reported at the Individual Decision 
meeting. 

Councillor David Rendel was consulted on 20 August: To 
date no response has been received, however any 
comments will be verbally reported at the Individual Decision 
meeting. 

Councillor Sheila Ellison was consulted on 20 August: To 
date no response has been received, however any 
comments will be verbally reported at the Individual Decision 
meeting. 

Councillor John Horton was consulted on 20 August: He 
responded saying my only response is that there should be 
no parking charges in Thatcham Burdwood as this would be 
detrimental to the town and may inhibit access to services 
and businesses that are struggling during the recesssion. 

Councillor Jeff Brooks was consulted on 20 August: He 
initially responded saying I write to object to charges being 
implemented a this location. Volunteers and patients rely on 
this car park to access the Burdwood Centre and will often 
stay in excess of the one hour free period proposed. You 
will also have received objections from Thatcham Town 
Council and I am able to speak as both a District and 
Thatcham Town Councillor in this matter. It would also seem 
to me that the sum of money that you expect to be collected 
is very small and its net effect negligible. It was pointed out 
to him that the period of free parking had been increased to 
2 hours to overcome concerns about patients needing 
sufficient time and that although income is small it helps to 
offset the costs of maintaining the car park. He responded 
again stating that he still didn't think that this is necessary. 

Thatcham Town Council was consulted on 20 August: The 
Clerk responded saying that The Finance & General 
Purposes Committee had met and considered the draft 
report and appendices, prepared in response to a petition 
and the Town Council’s representations, that is due to be 
considered by Individual Decision on 26th September by 
Councillor Keith Chopping. The main focus of the discussion 
was on the problems that would be caused by cars being 
parked on the surrounding roads rather than in the car park 
and also the lack of a financial cost benefit analysis. 
Following discussion the following resolution was passed - 
“In the light of the potential for cars to park in the 
surrounding streets rather than paid for parking and the void 
of a compelling financial case, such that the income would 
appear to be as little as £100 per month, this Council cannot 
support this and urges West Berkshire Council to 

Page 40



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

reconsider.” 

Burdwood Surgery was consulted on 20 August: The 
Practice Manager responded setting out the surgery's 
concerns about the proposals. Following this further 
consideration was given to the impact on the surgery and 
the proposals were modified to address these concerns. 
The surgery has subsequently confirmed that the Partners 
are happy to co-operate fully with the proposal as now 
presented in this report and have offered thanks for our 
assistance in this matter. 

Officers Consulted: Mark Cole; Mark Edwards; John Ashworth; Wendy Howells 

Trade Union: N/A 
 

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
Report is to note only  
 
Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 On 1 March 2012 Full Council approved the 2012/13 revenue budget and this 
included the implementation of revised parking charges. One of the agreed 
proposals was the implementation of parking charges at the Burdwood Centre car 
park in Station Road, Thatcham. The parking charges for the Burdwood Centre 
agreed by Full Council were: 

Table 1: Parking Charges approved by Full Council for the Burdwood Centre 

Monday to Saturday  8.00 am to 6.00 pm 

Up to 1 hour Free 

Up to 2 hours £0.50 

Up to 3 hours £0.80 

Over 3 hours £2.00 

 

1.2 The statutory advertising process prior to implementing the parking charges in the 
Burdwood Centre car park generated a petition organised by the Burdwood Surgery 

Page 41



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

situated within the car park that ultimately contained 648 signatures. The petition 
states: 

 “We, the undersigned, petition West Berkshire Council to remove the proposed car 
parking charges as detailed in the Newbury Weekly News.” 

 The petition was sent to the Council with an accompanying letter dated 25 May 
2012 from the Practice Manager, a copy of which is at Appendix B to this report. 

1.3 In the light of the petition it was resolved to postpone the implementation of the 
parking charges until the petition had been considered and a decision made as to 
whether or not parking charges should still be implemented at the Burdwood Centre 
car park.  

1.4 A letter dated 18 July 2012 was sent by Thatcham Town Council in which they 
advised that the Finance and General Purposes Committee of the Town Council 
had unanimously approved a resolution calling for the suspension of the proposed 
parking charges at the Burdwood Centre in this municipal year to allow proper 
consultation of the requirements of patients, hall hirers and users of the Baptist 
Church as well as an assessment of the retail impact in the area. The Town Council 
was informed that their resolution would be included within this report. A copy of the 
Town Council’s letter is at Appendix C to this report.    

2. Factors for Consideration 

2.1 The Burdwood Centre car park lies in Station Road, Thatcham and it has provided 
free parking since it opened in the 1980s. The car parking area is adjoined by a 
community centre; a doctor’s practice; a Baptist Church; and retail outlets, which 
include a large Co-operative store and three smaller retailers (a Fish & Chip shop; a 
chemist; and one vacant unit). West Berkshire Council does not own the whole car 
park and the plan attached at Appendix D shows how the car park is divided. The 
parking area immediately adjacent to the Co-operative store, which holds 11 
parking spaces (accessed via Wheelers Green Way) is not in the Council’s 
ownership and there are 6 parking spaces immediately outside the front of the 
doctor’s practice that are dedicated to the practice. Of the total of 81 parking 
spaces in the car park, 64 are within the Council’s ownership. It has also come to 
light that under an Agreement concluded in January 1988 with the former Newbury 
District Council the Baptist Church has the right to 15 parking permits to enable 
those attending services and other functions in the Church to use the car park 
without charge. 

2.2 When the Council implements new car parking charges it does so by advertising an 
amendment to the Parking Order through a statutory process contained within 
Section 35 (c) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. This requires the Council to 
place an advertisement in the local press for the area concerned and to 
simultaneously erect notices on site advertising the new parking charges and the 
implementation date. While there is no objection process the Council takes due 
consideration of comments made by customers and this is manifest in the deferral 
of the proposed parking charges at the Burdwood Centre. The advertising process 
detailed above also serves as a form of consultation as it may well be envisaged 
that a formal consultation process about whether or not parking charges should be 
increased is unlikely to receive customer endorsement. 

Page 42



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

2.3 The intention behind the proposed parking charges at the Burdwood Centre is to 
optimise the Council’s parking income in times of severe financial stringency and to 
offset the running costs of the car park by modest parking charges that would not 
adversely affect those attending routine appointments at the doctor’s surgery or 
patronising the adjoining retail outlets. It was considered that by making the first 
hour free both patients and shoppers could conclude their business within the free 
parking time. The Council has adopted a view that users of discretionary services, 
such as car parks, should pay for the service used and it has previously 
implemented modest parking charges in other car parks (eg Goldwell Park in 
Newbury; and at Gilbert Court, Thatcham) where parking had hitherto been free. 
The Council pays some £1,500 per annum for the cleaning of the Burdwood Centre 
car park and it also meets occasional repair and maintenance costs. It was 
considered that the implementation of the parking charges shown in table 1 above 
would recoup some, even if not all, of this annual expenditure. 

2.4 It is reasonable for the Council in the management of its’ parking portfolio to 
implement modest parking charges, especially when the proposed parking charges 
will not adversely affect specific potentially vulnerable user groups and deter them 
from using the car park. It is recognised that some patients attending the doctor’s 
practice may need more than one hour and consequently it is proposed that the 
modified parking charges shown in table 2 should be implemented at the Burdwood 
Centre car park. Furthermore, in recognition of the community impact of Burdwood 
Surgery, it is proposed that the surgery will be provided, free of charge, with 10 
season tickets which are to be used at the discretion of the Practice Manager in 
order to assist the surgery in the delivery of Primary Care Medical Services. 

Table 2: Proposed Modified Parking Charges for the Burdwood Centre 

Monday to Saturday  8.00 am to 6.00 pm 

Up to 2 hours Free 

Up to 3 hours £0.80 

Over 3 hours £2.00 

(1) A Ticket must be displayed for the two 
hour free parking period 

(2) No return to the car park is permitted 
for a period of two hours after the free 
parking period has elapsed 

 

2.5 The requirement for a ticket to be displayed in the free parking period is essential to 
ensuring that the free parking is not abused. The “two hour no return” condition will 
also ensure that the free parking is not abused to avoid paying a parking charge.  

2.6 Not all of the users of the car park will be exempt from parking charges. Anyone 
who needs to park for over two hours including those commuters who use the car 
park and walk to Thatcham station and those who work within Thatcham and walk 
to their place of work would have to pay to park if the parking charges are 

Page 43



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

implemented. However, workers and rail commuters using the Council’s car parks 
in other Town Centres and within Thatcham have to pay to park. Customers using 
any of the Council’s car parks expect to find them both clean and well-maintained 
and this involves costs which parking income, however modest, helps to defray 
while any parking income surplus provides the opportunity to limit the demands on 
Council Tax. This in turn means that non-motorists do not provide through their 
Council Tax a subsidy that enables free parking for some motorists. 

3. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes 

3.1 The EIA Stage 1 is at Appendix A to this report. It is considered that the 
implementation of parking charges will not deter any of the groups listed in point 2 
of the EIA Stage 1 from their continued use of the Burdwood Centre car park as: 

 
(a) This car park, together with all of the Council’s other car parks, will be available 
for unimpeded use by all; 

(b) The proposal to provide the first two hours parking free of charge, together with 
the season tickets to be used at the discretion of the Practice Manager, will enable 
those attending appointments at the doctor’s practice to park without charge and 
will particularly benefit older persons; pregnant women; and parents and carers with 
young children;  

(c) To assist disabled persons the Council has identified that two disabled parking 
bays may be installed by using the three remaining parking spaces outside the 
practice. These will be available for use by Blue Badge holders; and  

(d) This car park will be added to the pay by mobile phone service so that 
customers may obtain the free parking time or pay remotely for their parking time, 
negating the need to walk to the machine. This will benefit those with mobility 
problems who are not Blue Badge holders and disabled persons who cannot find 
parking in the proposed disabled parking spaces. 

4. Financial Implications 

4.1 In the budget report to Full Council on 1 March 2012 it was calculated that the 
annual income that would accrue from the revised parking charges at Thatcham 
Station and the implementation of parking charges at the Gilbert Court and 
Burdwood Centre car parks would total some £6,000 in a full financial year. This 
comprised some £3,500 from Thatcham Station and a combined total of £2,500 
from the parking charges at Gilbert Court and the Burdwood Centre. 

4.2 It is considered that, if implemented, the parking charges shown in 2.4 Table 2 will 
generate some £1,200 in a full financial year. 

5. Officers’ Response to Consultation Comments Received 

5.1 Councillor Brian Bedwell’s suggestion that staff purchase a season ticket for one 
year at a nominal rate and another area be set aside for patients only, the other 
area to be charged with 1 hour free would be at variance with what has been 
adopted elsewhere in the district and more specifically in Thatcham and would be 
virtually impossible to enforce. If a specific area was set aside for patients there 
could be times when this had unused spaces that other customers may wish to use 
and other times when it could be full and patients couldn’t park. The current 

Page 44



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

proposal, by permitting free parking for 2 hours, should be ample time for patients 
and they would have the whole of the car park controlled by the Council available 
for use. The doctor’s practice already has 6 dedicated spaces for use by staff and 
would also have 10 free season tickets to be used at the discretion of the Practice 
Manager. 

5.2 Councillor John Horton’s response that there should be no parking charges in 
Thatcham Burdwood as this would be detrimental to the town and may inhibit 
access to services and businesses that are struggling during the recesssion is a 
point of view that is not shared by officers’. All the other towns in West Berkshire 
have parking charges and the proposals for Thatcham would bring it in line with the 
rest of the district. The proposed costs are modest and with 2 hours of free parking 
in the Burdwood Centre car park and free parking in the private car park adjacent to 
the Co-operative store there is ample provision for customers. Only long stay 
parkers such as rail commuters using Thatcham station would be affected by the 
proposals and this is not a bad thing as this car park is not provided to give free 
parking to commuters travelling away from Thatcham. 

5.3 Councillor Jeff Brooks initially objected to the charges on the grounds that 
volunteers and patients rely on the Burdwood Centre and will often stay for more 
than one hour and because the estimated income is small. He was advised that the 
free parking period originally proposed had been increased to two hours to 
overcome concerns about patients needing sufficient time and that although the 
estimated income is low it still helps to offset the costs of maintaining the car park. 
He acknowledged this additional information but said that he still thought the 
proposed charges are unnecessary.  

5.4 The main focus of the concerns of Thatcham Town Council are problems that 
would be caused by cars being parked on the surrounding roads rather than in the 
car park and the lack of a financial cost benefit analysis. The Town Council’s 
Finance & General Purposes Committee has resolved as follows: “In the light of the 
potential for cars to park in the surrounding streets rather than paid for parking and 
the void of a compelling financial case, such that the income would appear to be as 
little as £100 per month, this Council cannot support this and urges West Berkshire 
Council to reconsider.” 

5.5 It is considered that this car park is for the benefit of the visitors and shoppers at 
the Burdwood Centre and not for long stay parkers such as rail commuters as 
mentioned in 5.2 above. The revised proposals would now cater for the needs of 
the majority of users and it is appropriate that those that wish to stay for extended 
periods beyond 2 hours should be expected to pay and that Council Tax payers 
should not be expected to effectively subsidise the users of the car park. It is 
considered that the financial information provided in the report is appropriate for the 
scale of this proposal. The costs and benefits are discussed in sections 2 and 4 of 
this report and the Council’s annual cleaning costs alone, at some £1,500, are 
sufficient justification for seeking to obtain income to offset these costs without 
undertaking a more detailed and time consuming cost benefit analysis. The reason 
that the estimated income is low is because the proposed charges are low and the 
estimates are deliberately conservative because it is very difficult to predict the 
numbers of paying customers when charging is first introduced. However although 
the estimated income is low at £1,200 per annum this would contribute to the 
Council’s costs and it is still considered sound financial management to seek to 
recoup these costs. 

Page 45



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

5.6 There may be some additional parking on surrounding roads initially but this is only 
likely to be long stay parkers because the 2 hours of free parking will cater for the 
needs of most visitors to the Burdwood Centre. There is nothing wrong with parking 
on roads in principle so long as this parking accords with the regulations in force. If 
parking occurs in contravention of the parking regulations this would be dealt with 
using the Council’s Civil Enforcement powers. As with all new charging regimes, the 
situation would be monitored if the charges were introduced and any necessary 
action taken if required. 

6. Conclusion 

6.1   The original proposal was to implement the parking charges shown in 1.1 Table 1 
at the Burdwood Centre and this would have provided customers with the first hour 
of parking free. Following opposition from the petitioners and from Thatcham Town 
Council, the implementation of the parking charges has been deferred to enable the 
concept of implementing parking charges at the Burdwood Centre car park to be 
reviewed. This review has included contact being made with local stakeholders and 
Members and the responses received are in the Consultation Responses section of 
this report. An officers’ response to comments received during the consultation is 
contained in section 5 of this report. 

6.2  Upon review it is considered that with free parking having been removed in other 
Council car parks that had offered free parking and replaced with modest parking 
charges that it is inequitable to allow one car park to remain free of charge at all 
times. The implementation of new parking charges is never welcome, but the 
Council is operating in a climate of severe financial restraint and it is reasonable to 
identify and implement legitimate income sources, particularly where services have 
been provided free of charge and the service costs have been absorbed by others. 
Moreover, the proposed parking charges set out in 2.4 Table 2 now offer the first 
two hours of parking free which will absolve a large number of customers from 
having to pay to park. The Council incurs annual costs in the provision of this car 
park and it is reasonable that service users should make a contribution to those 
running costs. Consequently it is considered that the parking charges set out in 2.4 
Table 2 should be implemented without further delay. 

7. Recommendations 

7.1 That the Parking Order be amended and advertised to facilitate the implementation 
of the parking charges shown in 2.4 Table 2 at the Burdwood Centre car park, 
Thatcham;  

7.2 That the organisers of the petition submitted against the implementation of parking 
charges at the Burdwood Centre car park be informed of this decision; and  

7.3 That Thatcham Town Council is informed of this decision. 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Equality Impact Assessment – Stage 1 
Appendix B – Letter from Burdwood Surgery accompanying petition 
Appendix C – Letter from Thatcham Town Council 
Appendix D – Plan of the Burdwood Centre Car Park 

Page 46



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

APPENDIX A 
 

Equality Impact Assessment – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: Petition for removal of proposed parking charges 
at Burdwood Centre car park, Thatcham 

Version and release date of 
item (if applicable): 

16 August 2012 

Owner of item being assessed: Martyn Baker 

Name of assessor: Martyn Baker 

Date of assessment: 16 August 2012 

 
1. What are the main aims of the item? 

To determine whether or not parking charges will be implemented at the Burdwood 
Centre car park after consideration of a petition submitted opposing the proposed 
parking charges. 
 

2. Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be 
affected and what sources of information have been used to determine 
this. (Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – age; disability; gender 
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and maternity; race; 
religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation) 

Group 
Affected What might be the effect? Information to support this. 

All Groups None 

These groups of users 
currently use the Burdwood 
Centre car park while it 
provides free parking. The 
implementation of parking 
charges will not affect their 
continued use of the car park 
and a two hour period of free 
parking will enable visitors 
such as patients attending the 
Burdwood Surgery to still do 
this at no cost. 

Further comments relating to the item: 

Free parking without time limits will be provided to Blue Badge holders. 
 
3. Result (please tick by double-clicking on relevant box and click on ‘checked’) 

 High Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 Medium Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

Page 47



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

 

Footer to be completed by Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council Individual Decision date of meeting 

 No Relevance - This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 
For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this 
now, referring to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 
 

4. Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required: Not required 
 
Name:  Martyn Baker Date:  16 August 2012 
 

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Briefing Note on the Burdwood Car Park for the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Commission meeting on 11 December 2012 

 
 
Response to Letter from Councillor Crumly Dated 14 November 
 
The letter from Councillor Crumly is attached as Appendix A. The letter contained 
six requests for economic information, which are set out below with a response in 
each case. 
 

1. A breakdown of the current cost of repair and maintenance of the 
Burdwood car parks. 

 
Response 
 
The cost of cleaning the elements of the car park that are owned by the 
Council consist of two parts, namely cleansing and litter picking. This is 
carried out under the corporate cleaning contract with Veolia and the 
monthly costs are £105.32 and £22.66 respectively. This equates to 
£1,535.76 per annum. 
 
It is proposed to install one or two of the Zeag pay machines that are 
currently held in store. These machines are available because they have 
been replaced by more modern Metric alternatives at very high use sites 
for operational reasons in the past. They are nonetheless functional and 
perfectly adequate for this location. These two Zeag machines are already 
on the list of machines that are included in the Councils maintenance 
contract, so there will be no additional maintenance costs incurred if one 
or two of them are deployed. 
 
The type of repairs that can be required in Council car parks include repair 
or replacement of tariff boards, replacement of posts or bollards, repairs to 
pot holes, repainting of worn out lines, trimming back plants and trees for 
which the Council is responsible etc. It is not however possible to identify 
what these maintenance costs might be during any financial year because 
they occur on a needs must basis. If such costs do occur they are paid for 
from the Parking budgets that are set up for the purpose.  
 
This response is given in relation to the extent of the Burdwood car park 
that comes under the Council’s control. The Parking team is not 
responsible for the repair, maintenance and cleaning of the two smaller 
areas of the car park that are not in the Council’s ownership. 
Consequently it is not possible to provide any information on what the 
costs are for these two areas. 

Page 57



2. Clear identification of which are owned by the Council and which are not. 
 

Response 
 
The plan that was included as Appendix D to the ID report considered on 
8 November 2012 shows all of the car park and highlights the two small 
areas that are not in the Council’s ownership. These are the area adjacent 
to Wheelers Green Way (in front of the Co-op) and the area in front of the 
Surgery. This plan is attached to this briefing note as Appendix B. 

 
3. The capital cost of setting up the project. 

 
Response 
 
As indicated in the response to 1 above we will not be purchasing any new 
pay machines as we already have these available for use. The cost of 
installing the bases for the machines is approximately £250 so the 
maximum we would have to pay for this is £500 if we go for two machines. 
This cost would come out of our revenue budget however so it is not a 
capital cost. 
 

4. A detailed breakdown of the likely income. 
 

Response 
 
At the time that Full Council approved the charges for this car park as part 
of the wider revised parking charges contained in the 2012/13 revenue 
budget the following tariff structure was agreed: 
 
Monday to Saturday  8.00 am to 6.00 pm 

Up to 1 hour Free 

Up to 2 hours £0.50 

Up to 3 hours £0.80 

Over 3 hours £2.00 

 
A very conservative approach was used to predict the income at that time 
because there is always considerable uncertainty about how customers 
will react to new charges. Typically income is low to begin with but then 
picks up when customers become accustomed to the new charges. The 
very simple assumption made was that we would sell 10 tickets per day at 
£0.50 for the 305 charging days per annum (ie less Sundays and Bank 
Holidays). This equated to £1,270 net of VAT. No additional income was 

Page 58



included for customers staying for up to 3 hours or for those staying for 
over 3 hours because it was considered that the numbers would be small 
given the location. This was almost certainly an under estimate however 
because this car park may be attractive to peak time railway commuters 
willing to walk further for a lower parking charge than they have to pay at 
the Station car park. 
 
When the petition was received objecting to the proposed charges it was 
agreed that the proposal be postponed for further consideration. As a 
result of the further deliberations that followed revised proposals were 
included in the Individual Decision Report that was considered and 
approved on 8 November. The revised tariff structure proposed to take 
account of concerns raised is as set out in the November report that is 
reproduced below: 
 
Monday to Saturday  8.00 am to 6.00 pm 

Up to 2 hours Free 

Up to 3 hours £0.80 

Over 3 hours £2.00 

 
Two assumptions were made at this stage. These were that we would sell 
some 6 £0.80 tickets per day or that we would sell just 1 ticket at £0.80 
and 2 tickets at £2.00 for the 305 days per annum. Both of these 
assumptions are again very conservative. In both cases the estimated 
income net of VAT is £1,220. Again we think this is almost certainly an 
under estimate but it is better to have a lower estimate that we improve on 
than a higher one that we don’t achieve. 
 
It is worth mentioning that we now have the benefit of the information on 
ticket sales at the Gilbert Court car park at which charging was introduced 
in May. In the first 7 months we have achieved an income of £873, which 
projects to £2,095 for a full year. This compares with our earlier estimate 
of £1,270 using the same assumptions for this car park as we did for 
Burdwood. 

5. A breakdown on the latest thinking on exempt periods and exempt 
individuals, ie two hours and all surgery personnel. 

 
Response 
 
The first part of this request has essentially been covered above and was 
set out in more detail in the 8 November Individual Decision Report. To 
summarise the position though, customers would now be able to stay for 2 

Page 59



hours instead of 1 hour free of charge, which should be ample time to 
meet the needs of almost all visitors to the Surgery and the local shops. 
For those persons who would need to stay for more than 2 hours, eg a 
very small number of patients or staff working at the Surgery, the latest 
proposal, as detailed in the report, to provide the Practice Manager with 
10 free season tickets to be used at her discretion will provide for this 
need. The Practice Manager has contacted the Council and said on behalf 
of The Partners that they are happy to co-operate fully with this proposal 
and to thank us for our assistance in this matter. 

 
6. A detailed breakdown of the likely income to be generated, bearing in 

mind the free periods. 
 

Response 
 
This has already been covered in 4 above. 

 
 
Response to Reasons for Call-In as detailed in letter form Strategic Support 
dated 14 November 
 
The letter from Strategic Support is attached as Appendix C. The letter listed five 
reasons for the call-in, which are set out below with a response in each case. 
 

1. The predicted income is negligible and is at risk in any event. 
 

Response 
 
It is accepted that the estimated income is quite low but the estimate is 
very conservative. The detailed explanation in the response to Councillor 
Crumly’s economic information request 4 above makes this clear and 
indicates that we are likely to achieve higher than the estimated income. It 
is certainly not the case that the income is at risk. 

 
2. The costs of purchasing and installing a ticketing machine, and collecting 

the money from the machine and servicing it are not mentioned in the 
report. 

 
 Response 
 
 This has also been partly answered in the responses to Councillor 

Crumly’s economic information requests 1 and 3 above. In summary the 
machines are already held in store and readily available for use at no 
extra cost and are already on the Council’s maintenance contract. The 
cost of installation will be between £250 and £500 depending on whether 
we go for one or two pay machines. 

Page 60



 
 Cash is collected from all of our machines under an existing cash 

collection contract. The cost of adding either one or two machines to this 
contract will be £5 per machine per week, which equates to £260 to £520 
per annum. 

 
3. This will cause a displacement of car parking to parking spaces that are 

provided free to support local retailers. 
 
 Response  
 
 It is difficult to see why this would be the case. The majority of visitors to 

this car park would be able to conclude their business within the 2 hours of 
free parking that would be permitted if this proposal goes ahead. 
Consequently it is unlikely that visitors would park in the Co-op car park 
that will still be free. It is accepted that some of the retailers may have 
employees that park for more than the 2 hours of free parking and these 
would have to pay if they use the Council’s car park. However this is no 
different from everywhere else in the district. Co-op employees would 
probably park in their own car park though. 

 
4. There will be damage to the local retail trade. 
 
 Response 
 
 The nature of the local retail trade in this area is unlikely to require stays of 

greater than 2 hours and the number customers who stay for longer than 
this are likely to be quite low. It is therefore unlikely that there would be 
any significant impact on the local retail trade. 

 
5. There is concern over the management of the two hour free period; some 

members of the public may not realise they have to obtain a ticket to park 
for free for the first two hours. 

 
 Response 
 
 Everything will be done to make the signage as clear as possible to 

ensure that customers understand the need to obtain a ticket for the first 2 
hours even though it is free. This requirement to display a ticket for free 
periods of parking is common place throughout the country. It is not 
unreasonable to expect car drivers to read signs and comply with clear 
instructions. 
 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Title of Report: 
Review into Adult Social Care 
eligibility criteria 

 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 11 December 2012 
 

Purpose of Report: 
 

To outline to the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission proposed Terms of Reference for a 
review into the Council’s Fair Access to Social Care 
eligibility criteria. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Amend, if necessary, and approve the Terms of 
Reference for the review. 
 

 

 
HSP Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Quentin Webb – Tel (01635) 202646 
E-mail Address: qwebb@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: David Lowe 
Job Title: Scrutiny and Partnerships Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519817 
E-mail Address: dlowe@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 12.

Page 63



 

West Berkshire Council   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 Following a recent legal action, The Executive Member for Community Care and his 
officers have requested that the Health Scrutiny Panel conducts a review into the 
way that the Council provides adult care services, in order to ensure that they 
continue to be statutorily compliant and do not disadvantage the very vulnerable of 
West Berkshire. 

1.2 In support of this request, this report provides background on the national adult 
social care framework, its application locally, a summarised briefing on the 
Council’s legal position following the recent High Court hearing on the operation of 
its Fair Access to Care Services policy and sets out a proposed methodology and 
Terms of Reference. 

2. The national framework 

2.1 In 2003 the Department of Health issued Fair Access to Care Service (FACS) 
guidance to local authorities. This guidance allowed Councils to determine the level 
at which it would meet a person’s assessed care needs. There are 4 levels: 

• Critical 
• Substantial 
• Moderate 
• Low  

3. Fair Access to Care Services in West Berkshire 

3.1 In 2003 the Council set a policy of ‘critical’ only. This policy was subject to a full 
review in 2008, by officers rather than through Scrutiny, with the outcome being a 
decision not to change the eligibility criteria. A recommendation was also made to 
review the criteria again in 2011. 

3.2 The Dilnott Commission, looking at the future funding of adult social care, made its 
recommendations to the Government in 2011. On the basis that one of the 
recommendations was for a national minimum threshold, the Council did not 
proceed with its review.  Whilst the Dilnott review will not become statute for 2-4 
years, it is anticipated that the Government will accept this proposal. 

3.3 West Berkshire is one of only 3 councils operating an eligibility criteria of ‘critical’,  
Northumberland and WBC chose critical in 2003, Wokingham moved to ‘critical’ 4 
years ago.  Other Councils have tried to move to critical only but have failed after 
legal challenge on their consultation process. 

4. Legal challenge 

4.1 On 14 May 2012 an application for a Judicial Review of the Council’s policy was 
brought, via litigation friends, on behalf of 5 learning disabled clients.   

Page 64



 

West Berkshire Council   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

4.2 The case was heard by the High Court on 1 June 2012 and the court rejected the 
application for a Judicial Review. On 3 July 2012 the High Court heard an 
application from the claimants for an oral hearing but again this was refused.   

4.3 The claimants then lodged an appeal against this decision but the Court of Appeal 
rejected their claim. 

4.4 Importantly, the Judge considered the Department of Health FACS guidance and 
rejected the argument made by the Claimants that it was not permissible to have a 
critical only policy, stating this was ‘unarguable.’ The Local Authority was entitled to 
choose critical, rather than any lower category.  

4.5 Whilst the judgement was very clearly in the Council’s favour, it has highlighted the 
importance of undertaking regular and robust reviews of the policy in respect of the 
eligibility criteria.  

5. Proposed activity in response 

5.1 As the policy was last subject to a full review in 2008, the Executive Member for 
Community Care and the Head of Adult Social Care have agreed that it would be 
prudent for another review to take place, concluding before by 30 June 2013. 

5.2 The Chairman of the Health Scrutiny Panel (HSP) has agreed that it would be 
desirable for the review to be carried out as Scrutiny by a three-Member task group. 
As the 2008 review paperwork appeared to stand up to scrutiny very well it would 
therefore seem to be appropriate to take a similar approach again, whilst also 
taking full account of the Council’s duties under the Equality Act 2010.    

5.3 The Terms of Reference would be for the Health Scrutiny Panel to conduct a review 
of the Council’s Fair Access to Care Services policy and in particular: 

• Understand the policy’s context, scope and intent 
• Assess the effect of the policy’s application in practice, particularly the extent to 
which it is statutorily compliant 

• Consider what might be done further to improve the policy 
• Report to the OSMC thence the Executive with recommendations as 
appropriate. 

5.4 In order to ensure demonstrable rigour and objectivity to the review, it is proposed 
to engage the services of an external facilitator to support a number of consultation 
exercises with stakeholders. The funding for the facilitator has been identified. 

5.5 More detail on the review is provided at Appendix A. 

6. Recommendation 

6.1 It is recommended that Members of the Commission amend, if necessary, and 
approve the Terms of Reference for the review. 

 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Review scoping matrix 
 

Page 65



 

West Berkshire Council   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders: None 

Officers Consulted: Jan Evans, Andy Day, Leigh Hogan 

Trade Union: None 
 

Page 66



 

West Berkshire Council   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

 
Review Topic:  Adult Social Care eligibility criteria  Timescale 

Start:  September 
2012 
Finish:  June 2013 

 
Review Rationale:   
To access whether in setting its eligibility criteria at ‘critical’ the Council’s 
operation of the Fair Access to Care Services policy still allows it to meet its 
statutory duties. 
 
            
Terms of Reference: To conduct a review of the Council’s Fair Access to 
Care Services policy and in particular: 

 
• Understand the policy’s context, scope and intent 
• Assess the effect of the policy’s application in practice, particularly 
the extent to which it is statutorily compliant 

• Consider what might be done further to improve the policy 
• Report to the OSMC thence the Executive with recommendations 
as appropriate. 

 
 
Review Membership:  Chairman: Councillor Quentin Webb 
TBD    
   Vice-Chairman:  
    
   Scrutiny Officer: David Lowe 
    
    
 
Information Required:  

• Context 
• Statutory duties – what are they and are they being met 
• Case law 
• White paper 
• Policy position and rationale 
• Who is the client 
• Process 
• Organisational structure 
• Accessibility 
• Training 
• Volume (applications/conversions/diversions as numbers and % of 
population) 

• What happens to those who don’t qualify? Is it discriminatory 
• Cost 
• Options for change 
• Recommendations from the 2008 review and EIA changes 

Page 67



 

West Berkshire Council   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

• Complaints 
• Risk management 
• Application of the policy in practice (including assessment through site 
visits) 

Witnesses:  
Joe Mooney 
Jan Evans 
Leigh Hogan 
Belinda Schwehr 
Melanie Ellis 
Steve Duffin 
 
 
Session 1 
Scene setting and background 
 

• The national framework 
o Policies 
o Strategies 

• The legal position 
o Fair Access to Care Services 
o Equality Duty 
o Case law 
o Judicial Review 

• Emerging policy developments (including Dilnot) 
• West Berkshire volumetrics 
• Previous activity (policy development and review) 

 
Formulation and agreement of the review strategy 
 
Evidence from Jan Evans, Leigh Hogan and Belinda Schwehr 
 
 
Session 2 
The West Berkshire FACS policy 
 

• Context (social care policy framework) 
• Aim and intent 
• Scope 
• Exclusions and diversions 
• Cost of operation 
• Cost of a change of policy 

 
Practice elsewhere 

• Comparative data 
• Case studies from other authorities 

 
Evidence from Jan Evans, Steve Duffin and Melanie Ellis, Jeannette 
Chappell, other authorities (?) 
 

Page 68



 

West Berkshire Council   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

 
Session 3 
Operational practice 
 

• Training 
• Application and interpretation 
• Review of (anonymised) cases 

 
Evidence from council staff and care workers. To also incorporate a site visit 
to Willows Care Home. 
 
 
Session 4 
Review of consultation exercises 
 

• Disability Equality Scheme Board 
• West Berkshire Independent Living Network 
• Learning Disability Board 
• Mental health users 
• Older people 
• Carers 

 
Presentation of results from facilitator 
 
Session 5 
Formulation of recommendations 
 
 
 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Title of Report: Health Scrutiny Panel   

Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 11 December 2012 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To provide an update on the work of the Health 
Scrutiny Panel. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To note the information. 
 

 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Quentin Webb – Tel (01635) 201435 
E-mail Address: qwebb@westberks.gov.uk  
 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Charlene Myers 
Job Title: Strategic Support Officer 
Tel. No.: 01635 519695 
E-mail Address: cmyers@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 13.

Page 71



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The Health Scrutiny Panel has not met since the report made at the last Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Commission  

2. Next Meeting 

2.1 The Health Scrutiny Panel is due to meet next on Tuesday 4 December 2012. The 
Following items are on the draft agenda 

(1) Findings of the Independent review of Continuing HealthCare. 

(2) Dignity and Nutrition in Local Hospitals. 

2.2 Work Programme 

2.3 The latest work programme for the Health Scrutiny Panel is contained within item 6 
of this agenda.   

Appendices 
 
There are no Appendices to this report. 
 

Page 72



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Title of Report: Resource Management Working Group  
Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 11 December 2012 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To provide an update on the work of the Resource 
Management Working Group. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To note the information. 
 

 
 
Resource Management Working Group Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Tony Vickers – Tel (01635) 230046 
E-mail Address: tvickers@westberks.gov.uk 
 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Charlene Myers 
Job Title: Strategic Support Officer 
Tel. No.: 01635 519695 
E-mail Address: cmyers@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 14.

Page 73



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 11 December 2012 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The Resource Management Working Group (RMWG) last met on 6 November 
2012.  The main items for discussion were: 

(1) Financial Performance Report for Month Five 

The performance report was received and noted. 

(2) Risk Register  

Ian Priestly explained the process by which it is managed and accessed. 

(3) School - Academies.and the impact on Council Finances 

Ian Pearson presented information regarding the process of a school 
transferring to an Academy and the impact the change would have upon the 
Local Authority. 

(4) Asset Management 

John Ashworth provided information relating to the details of previous asset 
management cases and discussed the process by which the future use of 
Taceham House would be agreed. 

(5) The Parkway Development 

The Parkway contract was discussed. 

The Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission are asked to consider 
the following work tasks to form apart of the RMWG Work Programme: 

(1) Shaw House: for members to consider the property’s current utilisation, 
constraints on use and the impact upon generated income. 

(2) Risk Register: to elements of the Risk Register if reported as either red or 
amber – contrary to the current work item which restricts scrutiny to annually. 

2. Next meeting 

2.1 The next meeting is scheduled for 18 December 2012. The agenda items are yet to 
be confirmed. 

3. Work Programme 

3.1 The latest work programme for the Working Group is contained within item 6 of this 
agenda. 

Appendices 
 
There are no appendices to this report. 

Page 74



M
o

n
th

 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
R

ev
ie

w
 t

it
le

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

D
at

e 
A

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

L
in

k 
to

 E
xe

c 
R

ep
o

rt

Im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 

w
it

h
in

 1
2 

m
o

n
th

s?

a.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
w

or
k,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ne
tw

or
ks

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 E
le

ct
ed

 M
em

be
rs

, t
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

ei
r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
19

/0
7/

12

b.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

F
in

an
ce

, P
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

sh
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 s

te
ps

 to
 a

llo
w

 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

er
ty

 b
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

le
t a

ss
et

s.
19

/0
7/

12

c.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s,
 E

qu
al

ity
, t

he
 V

is
io

ns
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

to
w

n 
an

d 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 to
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

ei
r 

pr
op

er
ty

 b
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s.
19

/0
7/

12
O

n
 T

ra
ck

d.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

H
ig

hw
ay

s,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 (
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l),
 IC

T
 a

nd
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 c
rit

ic
al

ly
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ow

n 
tr

an
sp

or
t f

le
et

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
tr

an
sp

or
t, 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 r

em
ov

e 
bu

re
au

cr
at

ic
 b

ur
de

ns
 a

nd
 o

bs
ta

cl
es

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 e

xi
st

.

N
o

e.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

H
ig

hw
ay

s,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 (
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l),
 IC

T
, C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

a 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 to
 w

hi
ch

 C
ou

nc
il 

tr
an

sp
or

t a
ss

et
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
ut

ili
se

d 
by

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s.
N

o

f. 
T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

“C
le

an
er

 G
re

en
er

”,
 P

ub
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 
Le

is
ur

e 
sh

ou
ld

 id
en

tif
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
us

e 
by

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
ce

nt
re

s.
19

/0
7/

12
O

n
 T

ra
ck

g.
 W

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

ch
an

ge
 o

f u
se

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 b
y 

an
d 

fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s,
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 p
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 a
llo

w
 fa

vo
ur

ab
le

 
w

ei
gh

tin
g 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

w
id

er
 s

oc
ie

ta
l b

en
ef

its
 th

at
 th

ei
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 u
su

al
ly

 g
en

er
at

e.
N

o

h.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

B
er

ks
hi

re
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 C
lu

bs
 fo

r 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e,

 th
at

 
en

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 o
pe

ra
te

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
C

R
B

 c
he

ck
s.

19
/0

7/
12

ye
s

i. 
T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p

la
n,

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

, t
o 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 th

e 
w

ea
lth

 o
f s

pa
re

 ti
m

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
em

.
19

/0
7/

12
ye

s

j. 
T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
cr

ea
te

 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
st

ep
s 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

on
 th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f y
ou

th
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
gr

ou
ps

. T
hi

s 
m

ig
ht

 ta
ke

 th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f a

 ‘Y
ou

th
 C

lu
b 

S
ta

rt
er

 P
ac

k’
.

N
o

k.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
ta

ke
 

st
ep

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

th
e 

re
m

ov
e 

th
os

e 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 th

at
 p

re
ve

nt
 o

r 
ob

st
ru

ct
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 
its

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
by

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s.
N

o

l. 
T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s,
 E

qu
al

ity
, t

he
 V

is
io

ns
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

ac
ro

ss
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s,

 s
ki

lls
, e

xp
er

tis
e 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e.
19

/0
7/

12
ye

s

ht
tp

://
de

ci
si

on
m

ak
in

g.
w

es
tb

er
ks

.g
ov

.u
k/

i
eL

is
tD

oc
um

en
ts

.a
sp

x?
C

Id
=1

17
&

M
Id

=1
8

26
&

V
er

=4

F
ac

ili
ti

es
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

Ju
l-

12

Agenda Item 15.

Page 75



M
o

n
th

 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
R

ev
ie

w
 t

it
le

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

D
at

e 
A

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

L
in

k 
to

 E
xe

c 
R

ep
o

rt

Im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 

w
it

h
in

 1
2 

m
o

n
th

s?

F
ac

ili
ti

es
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
Ju

l-
12

m
. T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s,
 E

qu
al

ity
, t

he
 V

is
io

ns
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pa
ris

h 
pl

an
s 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

ite
m

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
lo

w
er

 p
ur

ch
as

e/
bu

ild
 c

os
t b

ut
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

et
te

r 
va

lu
e 

th
an

 m
or

e 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

bu
t l

es
s 

fle
xi

bl
e 

ite
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
M

ul
ti 

U
se

 G
am

es
 A

re
as

 (
M

U
G

A
s)

.

19
/0

7/
12

O
n

 T
ra

ck

n.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

S
tr

at
eg

y,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

sh
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

bu
dg

et
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 W
ar

de
ns

, a
cr

os
s 

al
l c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, 
ar

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

ei
r 

in
va

lu
ab

le
 w

or
k 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
.

19
/0

7/
12

ye
s

o.
 T

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

su
re

 
th

at
 b

ud
ge

ts
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 d
et

ac
he

d 
yo

ut
h 

w
or

ke
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
ei

r 
in

va
lu

ab
le

 w
or

k 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

.
19

/0
7/

12
ye

s

1 
C

om
pl

y 
fu

lly
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
’s

 r
ep

or
t 

P
re

ve
n

tio
n

 a
n

d
 a

 B
e

tt
e

r 
C

u
re

.
3 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

la
n 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

of
 p

ot
ho

le
s.

 
T

hi
s 

m
ig

ht
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 le
af

le
ts

, t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
w

eb
si

te
 o

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g.
 A

ny
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 w

rit
te

n 
in

 w
ay

s 
th

at
 d

o 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
pr

io
r 

te
ch

ni
ca

l 
kn

ow
le

dg
e.

4 
A

rr
an

ge
 fo

r 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
’s

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

ha
nd

lin
g 

of
 p

ot
ho

le
s 

to
 b

e 
ex

pl
ai

ne
d 

to
 p

ar
is

h 
co

un
ci

ls
 a

t t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t/P
ar

is
h 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e.

5 
A

rr
an

ge
 fo

r 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
’s

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

ha
nd

lin
g 

of
 p

ot
ho

le
s 

to
 b

e 
ex

pl
ai

ne
d 

to
 M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
T

ha
tc

ha
m

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il.
6 

 A
rr

an
ge

 fo
r 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

’s
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
of

 p
ot

ho
le

s 
to

 b
e 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
to

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

at
 a

 M
em

be
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
em

in
ar

.
7 

P
ro

du
ce

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 a

ll 
M

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

po
th

ol
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.
8 

G
iv

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

er
m

an
en

t ‘
fin

d 
an

d 
fix

’ t
ea

m
 to

 c
om

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

ex
is

tin
g 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
sc

he
m

es
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

 p
la

ce
.

9 
G

iv
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l M
O

R
I s

ur
ve

y 
ev

er
y 

tw
o 

ye
ar

s,
 in

 
or

de
r 

to
 m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

’s
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
po

th
ol

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

(1
)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

S
af

er
C

om
m

un
iti

es
sh

ou
ld

ta
ke

st
ep

s
to

se
cu

re
th

e
at

te
nd

an
ce

at
th

e
W

es
t

B
er

ks
hi

re
D

om
es

tic
A

bu
se

F
or

um
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

fr
om

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

G
en

er
al

 P
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
pr

es
en

te
d.

(2
)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

C
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
Y

ou
ng

P
eo

pl
e

sh
ou

ld
se

cu
re

th
e

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
fu

nd
in

g
to

m
ak

e
pe

rm
an

en
t

th
e

D
om

es
tic

A
bu

se
R

es
po

ns
e

T
ea

m
in

or
de

r
to

en
su

re
th

at
its

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
w

or
k 

co
nt

in
ue

s.

(3
)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

C
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
Y

ou
ng

P
eo

pl
e

sh
ou

ld
co

ns
id

er
in

cr
ea

si
ng

th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
D

om
es

tic
 A

bu
se

 R
es

po
ns

e 
T

ea
m

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
its

 r
es

ili
en

ce
.

(4
)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

S
af

er
C

om
m

un
iti

es
sh

ou
ld

ta
ke

st
ep

s
to

en
su

re
th

at
th

e
in

co
m

in
g

P
ol

ic
e

an
d

C
rim

e
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

(P
C

C
)

fu
lly

un
de

rs
ta

nd
s

th
e

va
lu

e
of

th
e

W
es

t
B

er
ks

hi
re

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

D
om

es
tic

V
io

le
nc

e
A

dv
is

er
.

T
he

de
si

re
d

ou
tc

om
e

w
ou

ld
be

fo
r

fu
nd

in
g,

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 m

ov
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 to
 th

e 
P

C
C

’s
 c

on
tr

ol
, t

o 
be

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

at
 e

xi
st

in
g 

le
ve

ls
.

(5
)

In
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

he
de

si
re

d
ou

tc
om

e
at

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n

(4
)

ca
nn

ot
be

ac
hi

ev
ed

,t
he

C
ou

nc
il

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f t
hi

s 
de

ci
si

on
.

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

A
b

u
se

P
o

t 
H

o
le

s

Page 76



M
o

n
th

 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
R

ev
ie

w
 t

it
le

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

D
at

e 
A

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

L
in

k 
to

 E
xe

c 
R

ep
o

rt

Im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 

w
it

h
in

 1
2 

m
o

n
th

s?

F
ac

ili
ti

es
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
Ju

l-
12

(6
)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

H
ou

si
ng

sh
ou

ld
m

ak
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
fu

nd
in

g
to

re
du

ce
th

e
ga

p
fo

r
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
D

om
es

tic
V

io
le

nc
e

A
dv

is
er

s
in

th
e

di
st

ric
t

fr
om

th
e

cu
rr

en
t

0.
8

F
ul

l
T

im
e

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

(F
T

E
)

to
th

e
2.

5
F

T
E

re
co

m
m

en
de

d
by

th
e

ch
ar

ity
C

o-
or

di
na

te
d

A
ct

io
n

A
ga

in
st

D
om

es
tic

 A
bu

se
 (

C
A

A
D

A
).

(7
)

In
or

de
r

to
ra

is
e

an
d

m
ai

nt
ai

n
th

e
pr

of
ile

of
do

m
es

tic
ab

us
e,

th
e

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

S
af

er
C

om
m

un
iti

es
sh

ou
ld

pu
bl

is
h

a
do

m
es

tic
ab

us
e

st
ra

te
gy

,
fo

r
w

hi
ch

ap
pr

op
ria

te
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

(8
)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

S
af

er
C

om
m

un
iti

es
sh

ou
ld

re
vi

ew
th

e
‘M

ak
in

g
C

ha
ng

es
’

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 is
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

fit
 fo

r 
pu

rp
os

e.
(9

)
T

he
P

or
tfo

lio
H

ol
de

r
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
S

af
er

C
om

m
un

iti
es

sh
ou

ld
se

ek
fr

om
H

M
C

ou
rt

an
d

T
rib

un
al

S
er

vi
ce

th
at

th
e

S
pe

ci
al

D
om

es
tic

V
io

le
nc

e
C

ou
rt

be
re

in
st

at
ed

in
N

ew
bu

ry
,

in
or

de
r

to
en

su
re

 th
at

 v
ic

tim
s 

fr
om

 W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 r

ec
ei

ve
 ju

st
ic

e 
ex

pe
di

en
tly

.
(1

0)
F

ol
lo

w
in

g
th

e
su

cc
es

s
of

pr
ev

io
us

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
,

th
e

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

S
af

er
C

om
m

un
iti

es
sh

ou
ld

de
ve

lo
p

an
d

de
liv

er
a

m
ed

ia
an

d
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
pl

an
to

m
ai

nt
ai

n
or

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l a
t w

hi
ch

 d
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
 is

 r
ep

or
te

d.

(1
1)

T
he

C
hi

ef
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

of
th

e
R

oy
al

B
er

ks
hi

re
H

os
pi

ta
ls

ho
ul

d
de

ve
lo

p,
de

liv
er

an
d

re
vi

ew
th

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

of
pa

ck
ag

es
of

tr
ai

ni
ng

an
d

su
pp

or
tf

or
al

ls
ta

ff
w

or
ki

ng
in

m
at

er
ni

ty
,p

os
t-

na
ta

la
nd

ac
ci

de
nt

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
un

its
to

en
su

re
th

at
th

ey
ha

ve
th

e
re

qu
is

ite
sk

ill
s

an
d

co
nf

id
en

ce
to

be
ab

le
 to

 id
en

tif
y,

 r
ec

or
d 

an
d 

de
al

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

w
ith

 d
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
.

(1
2)

T
he

C
hi

ef
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

of
th

e
B

er
ks

hi
re

H
ea

lth
ca

re
F

ou
nd

at
io

n
T

ru
st

sh
ou

ld
pr

ov
id

e
as

su
ra

nc
e

to
th

e
S

af
er

C
om

m
un

iti
es

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

th
at

fu
nd

in
g

fo
r

th
e

po
st

of
S

pe
ci

al
is

tP
ra

ct
iti

on
er

D
om

es
tic

A
bu

se
 r

em
ai

ns
 a

 p
rio

rit
y,

 in
 o

rd
er

 th
at

 h
er

 im
po

rt
an

t a
nd

 v
al

ue
d 

w
or

k 
co

nt
in

ue
s.

(1
3)

T
he

C
ha

irm
an

of
th

e
W

es
t

B
er

ks
hi

re
H

ea
lth

an
d

W
el

lb
ei

ng
B

oa
rd

sh
ou

ld
cr

iti
ca

lly
ex

am
in

e
th

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

an
d

ef
fe

ct
of

th
e

ac
tio

n
ta

ke
n

in
re

sp
on

se
to

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n

11
of

th
e

P
em

be
rt

on
 D

om
es

tic
 H

om
ic

id
e 

R
ev

ie
w

, i
n 

or
de

r 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 it
s 

de
si

re
d 

ou
tc

om
e 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d.

(1
4)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

fo
r

H
ou

si
ng

sh
ou

ld
w

rit
e

to
th

e
H

om
e

S
ec

re
ta

ry
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
at

sh
e

gi
ve

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
to

th
e

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t
of

a
na

tio
na

l
sy

st
em

fo
r

re
fu

ge
pr

ov
is

io
n,

in
or

de
r

to
en

su
re

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 n

um
be

r 
an

d 
m

ix
 o

f a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

ty
pe

 a
va

ila
bl

e.

(1
5)

In
or

de
r

th
at

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
do

m
es

tic
ab

us
e

ar
e

ab
le

to
un

de
rs

ta
nd

th
e

co
m

po
si

te
pi

ct
ur

e
an

d
m

an
ag

e
re

so
ur

ce
s

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y,

in
co

nj
un

ct
io

n
w

ith
A

2D
om

in
io

n
th

e
P

or
tfo

lio
H

ol
de

r
fo

r
H

ou
si

ng
sh

ou
ld

es
ta

bl
is

h
a

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
to

ca
pt

ur
e

da
ta

on
th

e
to

ta
ln

um
be

r
of

re
fe

rr
al

s
be

in
g

m
ad

e
to

re
fu

ge
s,

w
he

th
er

w
ith

in
th

e
di

st
ric

to
r

el
se

w
he

re
.A

fte
r

si
x

m
on

th
s

of
da

ta
co

lle
ct

io
n,

an
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sh

ou
ld

be
m

ad
e

as
to

th
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
of

bo
th

th
e

nu
m

be
r

an
d

ty
pe

 o
f r

ef
ug

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

.
(1

6)
T

he
P

or
tfo

lio
H

ol
de

r
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
H

ou
si

ng
sh

ou
ld

de
ve

lo
p

an
d

de
liv

er
a

m
ed

ia
an

d
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
pl

an
to

co
un

te
r

ne
ga

tiv
e

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
of

re
fu

ge
s

he
ld

by
th

e
pu

bl
ic

,
in

or
de

r
th

at
th

os
e

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
do

no
tp

re
ve

nt
,d

is
su

ad
e

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

de
fle

ct
fe

m
al

e
vi

ct
im

s
of

do
m

es
tic

ab
us

e
fr

om
 s

ee
ki

ng
 h

el
p 

fr
om

 th
em

 w
he

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

it.
(1

7)
In

or
de

r
th

at
al

l
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s

w
ith

a
ne

ed
to

kn
ow

,
do

kn
ow

,
th

e
Lo

ca
l

P
ol

ic
e

A
re

a
C

om
m

an
de

r
sh

ou
ld

ta
ke

th
e

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
st

ep
s

to
en

su
re

th
at

da
ta

ca
pt

ur
ed

on
th

e
I-

D
A

S
H

ca
n

be
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

.

Page 77



M
o

n
th

 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
R

ev
ie

w
 t

it
le

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

D
at

e 
A

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

L
in

k 
to

 E
xe

c 
R

ep
o

rt

Im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 

w
it

h
in

 1
2 

m
o

n
th

s?

F
ac

ili
ti

es
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
Ju

l-
12

(1
8)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

C
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
Y

ou
ng

P
eo

pl
e

sh
ou

ld
en

su
re

th
at

th
er

e
is

no
fu

rt
he

r
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
st

af
fin

g
of

th
e

W
es

tB
er

ks
hi

re
Y

O
T

,i
n

or
de

r
to

en
ab

le
it

to
co

nt
in

ue
its

va
lu

ed
 w

or
k 

on
 D

om
es

tic
 A

bu
se

.
(1

9)
T

he
P

or
tfo

lio
H

ol
de

r
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
E

du
ca

tio
n

sh
ou

ld
ta

ke
st

ep
s

to
tr

ai
n

E
m

ot
io

na
lL

ite
ra

cy
S

up
po

rt
A

ss
is

ta
nt

s
as

‘d
om

es
tic

ab
us

e
ch

am
pi

on
s’

in
sc

ho
ol

s,
in

or
de

r
to

su
pp

or
ta

ll
ot

he
r

sc
ho

ol
st

af
f i

n 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 d

om
es

tic
 a

bu
se

.
(2

0)
T

he
P

or
tfo

lio
H

ol
de

r
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
E

du
ca

tio
n

sh
ou

ld
ta

ke
st

ep
s

to
m

ak
e

tr
ai

ni
ng

in
do

m
es

tic
ab

us
e

m
an

da
to

ry
fo

r
al

l
sc

ho
ol

s’
st

af
f,

in
or

de
r

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
ey

ha
ve

th
e

re
qu

is
ite

sk
ill

s
an

d
co

nf
id

en
ce

to
be

ab
le

to
id

en
tif

y,
re

co
rd

an
d

de
al

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

w
ith

th
e

ef
fe

ct
s

in
ch

ild
re

n
of

 d
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
.

(2
1)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

S
af

er
C

om
m

un
iti

es
sh

ou
ld

en
su

re
th

at
a

tim
et

ab
le

is
de

ve
lo

pe
d

an
d

th
at

ap
pr

op
ria

te
re

so
ur

ce
s

ar
e

m
ad

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

in
or

de
r

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
e

do
m

es
tic

 a
bu

se
 ti

er
ed

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

no
 la

te
r 

th
an

 A
pr

il 
20

13
.

(2
2)

T
he

P
or

tfo
lio

H
ol

de
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

C
hi

ld
re

n
an

d
Y

ou
ng

P
eo

pl
e

sh
ou

ld
,

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

Lo
ca

l
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

B
oa

rd
,

co
ns

id
er

re
-r

un
ni

ng
do

m
es

tic
ab

us
e

aw
ar

en
es

s
an

d
ot

he
r

tr
ai

ni
ng

fo
r

vo
lu

nt
ar

y
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
,

in
or

de
r

to
en

su
re

th
at

th
ey

ha
ve

an
ap

pr
op

ria
te

le
ve

l
of

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g.
T

he
W

es
t

B
er

ks
hi

re
V

ol
un

te
er

C
en

tr
e

m
ay

be
ab

le
to

pr
ov

id
e

as
si

st
an

ce
in

th
e

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
ur

se
s.

(2
3)

T
he

C
ha

irm
an

of
th

e
W

es
t

B
er

ks
hi

re
H

ea
lth

an
d

W
el

lb
ei

ng
B

oa
rd

sh
ou

ld
co

m
m

is
si

on
th

e
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n

an
d

R
ef

er
ra

l
to

Im
pr

ov
e

S
af

et
y

(I
R

IS
)

sc
he

m
e

fo
r

ad
op

tio
n

by
th

e
W

es
t

B
er

ks
hi

re
C

lin
ic

al
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
G

ro
up

,
in

or
de

r
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

aw
ar

en
es

s
of

an
d

re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
to

do
m

es
tic

 a
bu

se
 b

y 
G

P
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

.
(2

4)
T

he
P

or
tfo

lio
H

ol
de

r
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
C

or
po

ra
te

S
er

vi
ce

s
sh

ou
ld

en
su

re
th

at
le

ve
ls

of
aw

ar
en

es
s

of
do

m
es

tic
ab

us
e

ar
e

in
cr

ea
se

d
am

on
gs

t
al

ls
ta

ff,
w

ith
sp

ec
ifi

c
tr

ai
ni

ng
pr

ov
id

ed
fo

r
th

os
e 

in
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

po
st

s.
(2

5)
T

he
P

or
tfo

lio
H

ol
de

r
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
C

or
po

ra
te

S
er

vi
ce

s
sh

ou
ld

pr
od

uc
e

do
m

es
tic

ab
us

e
gu

id
an

ce
fo

r
al

lC
ou

nc
il

st
af

f,
irr

es
pe

ct
iv

e
of

st
at

us
,i

n
or

de
r

th
at

al
la

re
aw

ar
e

of
th

e
ac

tio
ns

th
at

m
ig

ht
be

ta
ke

n
in

th
e

ev
en

t
of

an
ot

he
r

m
em

be
r

of
st

af
f

di
sc

lo
si

ng
to

th
em

th
at

th
ey

ar
e

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

do
m

es
tic

 a
bu

se
.

Page 78


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	4. Actions from previous Minutes
	5. West Berkshire Forward Plan December 2012 to March 2013
	6. Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Work Programme
	8. Item Called In following an Individual Decision: Proposed parking charges at Burdwood Centre car park, Thatcham
	item 7a 121109-Call In parking charges at Burdwood Centre
	Item 7b Call In ID2518 V2 -  Burdwood Centre Car Park Petition
	Item 7c Call In ID2518 - Appendix B - Burdwood Surgery Letter
	Item 7d Call In ID2518 - Appendix C - NTC Letter
	Item 7e Call In ID2518 -  Appendix D - Plan of Burdwood Centre Car Park
	Item 7f FoI- 2012-732
	Item 7g Call In - officers' response to FOI

	12. Review into Adult Social Care Eligibility Criteria - Proposed Terms of Reference
	13. Health Scrutiny Panel
	14. Resource Management Working Group
	15. Scrutiny Recommendations Update

